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PART A — COMPLAINANT INFORMATION

Full Name: LAST: CHIPKA FIRST: Stephen MIDDLE: Thomas
Address of Residence: NUMBER: 1682 Manhasset Drive

CITY: Dunwoody ZIP CODE: 30338

Contact Phone Number: Day: (770) 394-2927 Evening: (770) 394-2927

Email Address: schipka@usa.net

City of Dunwoody Ethics Complaint
Contents Checklist

Sec, 2-256, Receipt of Complainis
(¢) Any Complaint shall be in writing, and shall be signed by the person filing the
Complaint and sworn in the presence of a notary. Each complaint shall state:

, ,;/ gi/ /(1) A. separate count for each alleged violation;

J (2) The specific section of this Article alleged to have been violated;

Q/G) With specificity, the facts which are alleged to constitute the violation; and

/) (4) The documentary evidence which the Complainant possesses. Copies of said
documentary evidence shall be attached to the Complaint as exhibits*

(d) All Complaints shall contain an oath that the facts set forth therein are true and correct
-~ ,-t0 the best of the complainant’s knowledge.
%%/ *Note: Dasheam Recording is available from City of Dunwoody Police



PART B —- COMPLAINANT DECLARATION

I DECLARE 1, Stephen T. Chipka, HAVE A COMPLAINT AGAINST:

Adrian Bonser

The above listed person is an Elected Official, a member of the City Council, holding the
Title of City Council Member.

This Council Member holds City Council Post: 2 , District: 2 , of which I am a legal
resident.

April, 2013 BONSER ETHICS COMFLAINT
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PART C - DESCRIPTION OF COMPLAINT:

COUNT 1
Stephen T. Chipka does hereby accuse Adrian Bonser with failing to investigate
allegations of corruption and cover-ups within the City of Dunwoody Police Department
in violation of Sec. 2.09 (a) - Oath of Office. M

: COUNT 2
Stephen T. Chipka does hereby accuse Adrian Bonser with abandonment of her
obligations to serve her District constituents while pursuing other personal interests and
accepting compensation from the City of Dunwoody in violation of Sec. 2.09 W of
Office.

COUNT 3 /
Stephen T. Chipka does hereby accuse-Alrietrs stiser with threatening and abusive
behavior toward a member of the public while in the course of her duties in violation of
Sec. 2-222 (a} (k) - Prohibited conduct and other abuses or misuses of position

FACTS

On Feb. 9, 2011 I was involved in an incident with another driver who was tailgating my
vehicle on Mount Vernon Road from Manhasset Drive to just past the short cut to Tilly
Mill Rd. before the power lines. I finally pulled into the entrance lane of a subdivision
and let the other vehicle pass. Pulling back in behind the vehicle I reached down for a pad
of paper and pen, as I had left my cellphone at home for my short errand.’

The other vehicle accelerated toward Jett Ferry, and as 1 followed it through the left hand
turn onto Jett Ferry, the driver admitted later to braking hard to “try to get him to stop
following me”. After we went through the old Ace Hardware parking lot, the driver
pulled into the east entrance to the Orchard Park Kroger shopping center and turned right
toward the old Starbucks location. T pulled beside the vehicle to ensure it could not strike
me, and to get a glimpse of the driver.

The driver was a female, still on her cellphone as she sat in the Kroger parking lot.”
The statement of Ms. Polzin, a frame of the dashcam video recording, my Brief

Supporting Motion to Dismiss all Charges, and Officer Fecht’s Incident Report are
included.

! A complete reference of my version of the incident is included in the “Defendant’s Brief in Support to Dismiss Afl Charges against
the Defendant”, dated July 24, 2011. Ms. Bonser received a copy of the “Brief” and “Motion to Dismiss” as a CC: to an email on
12/2/2011 at 11:46 pm.

2 Later, it was discovered by police that she was a 16 year old juvenile.
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As stated in my “Brief”, after Kroger Guy Max jumped between the cars, Kent Polzin
drove up in his vehicle, and while I was standing behind my vehicle he made a call on his
cellphone. Within minutes another man, later identified as APD Lt. Bennett, who lives in
Dunwoody, approached from his Jeep CJ vehicle.

Bottom line, even as Officer Fecht looked out the windshield of the 2 cars side-by-side in-
front of him, he wrote that my vehicle was blocking Ms. Polzin’s ability to move her
vehicle.

After pleading Not Guilty, and signing the form to accept a non-jury trial at arraignment
in Dunwoody Municipal Court on March 15, 2011, a trial date was set for April 27, 2011
at 6:30 pm. On April 21, 2011 T met with then City of Dunwoody City Attorney Brian
Anderson. When I refused to accept his “Plea Deal” and I told him I would fill the court
room with Dunwoody residents and the press, so they could hear the remarks that Lt.
Hegwood made on 2/9/2011, and watch the video of the two cars side-by-side at 2090
Dunwoody Club Drive, Sandy Springs, Ga., he got very upset and stated that these were
“Highly Respected Officers” and that I should not “fight City Hall”. As I was getting
ready to leave, I said “T guess I'll see you in court”. He responded that T would not
because he was going to “bind the case over to State Court in DeKalb” and I could bring
all the press and friends I wanted to the Decatur courthouse.

Having received no documents before the April 27 initial trial date, I attended court that
night, and that was when I witnessed officer Drum and Brian Anderson testifying falsely
in the Rasida Manno case referenced in the 12/1/2011 email to chief Grogan.

I went to a second arraignment in the DeKalb County State Court on July 6, 2011,
pleaded Not Guilty on both counts. A Calendar Call date of August 12, 2011 was sct at
9:30 am. At the arraignment I provided information to AGS Catalano regarding the false
accusation of obstructing Ms. Polzin’s vehicle (frame from dashcam) and the falsification
of the location represented by Officer Fecht. He suggested I contact the Dunwoody Police
Department, and inform the Judge at Trial.

On July 25, 2011 I hand delivered the “Motion to Dismiss™ and the “Brief” to the Court
and the AG Solicitor of DeKalb County.

At the Court “Calendar Call” on August 12, 2011 Judge Panos called myself and AG
Solicitor Catalano up to the Bench for a sidebar. Obviously he had read the “Brief” and
AG Solicitor Catalano had not. Judge Panos understood that Officer Fecht had falsely
stated a Dunwoody address on the citation and the Incident Report, and that my car never
obstructed Ms. Polzin’s as clearly shown from the dashcam video. Officer Fecht stated in
his Incident Report that I admitted to the aggressive driving charge, however, no
evidence or documentation was provided to the Court. Sharon Lowery, City Clerk of the
City of Dunwoody, has failed to respond to an Open Records Request from December 14,
2012 for these documents of admission. She has also failed to provide information on the
alleged 7 witnesses who are never mentioned in Officer Fecht’s report. Also never
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provided is a copy of the “Shift” investigation regarding my complaint regarding Officer
Fecht’s falsification of information in his report.

Count 2, the charge of obstructing Ms. Polzin’s car was thrown out for lack of evidence.
‘When I asked DeKalb AG Solicitor Catalano whether he was going to file charges
against the 2 juveniles for filing false charges, he suggested I go to the police. Since the
falsification of the information happened in Fulton County, he had no recommendation
on which “police” to complain to.

I reached out to Chief Grogan in the 12/01/2011 email to let me know how to handle the
charges against the 2 juveniles, and the 2 officers involved, and he threatened me with a
defamation action, as you can read. I responded on 12/2/2011 with facts supfporting ali of
my statements.

I then reached out to Mayor Davis, who had become Mayor 1/1/2012 and my District
City Council Member Ms. Bonser, to address the corruption and cover-up within the
Dunwoody Police Department. This is evidenced by the emails dated 1/30/2012 and
2/2/2012.

On 2/8/2012 Ms. Bonser emailed that she was out of town and that she would address my
concerns when she returned. I responded to her email on 2/8/2012 suggesting she review
the available documents before discussing anything with chief Grogan.

I sent another email to Ms. Bonser on 2/18/2012 giving her an update on the APD
Internal Affairs investigation. [ received an email from Ms. Bonser in Australia
acknowledging my update.

After a few other emails, I sent an email on 3/13/2012 asking when Ms. Bonser might
have time to meet. On 3/24/2012 another email to ask for an update. On March 26, 2012 I
copied Ms. Bonser on an email to chief Grogan relating to the tampered evidence, the
dasheam recording for officer Fecht’s car.

March 27, 2012, [ sent an email to Mayor Davis and all Council Membets, copying
previous emails to chief Grogan regarding the evidence. A second email on March 27,
2012 deals with the Open Records Request from 4/8/2011.

On 4/20/2012, another email asking for an update and why Ms. Bonser is not responding.
On May 30, 2012, Ms. Bonser sends an email that is self explanatory. How is the City
Council investigating corruption and cover-up by the DPD a legal matter? Obviously she

has not even reviewed the video yet.

On July 3, 2012, Ms. Bonser sends a threatening, abusive email to Steve Chipka. It is self
explanatory.
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On February 3, 2013, Ms. Bonser sends an email stating “I'm looking forward to the
Statue of Limitations being up on any complaints you might have against the City. I
know it ends this month.” This demonstrates she does not even understand that my
complaint is in regard to corruption and cover-ups by the City of Dunwoody Police, not
the Feb 9, 2011 incident itself.

SOURCE OF EVIDENCE:

Emails, Dashcam recordings, Court documents, and Police documents as referenced in part C
above.
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1, Stephen T. Chipka, certify that I have read this complaint, I fully understand its
contents, and I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Georgia,
that the foregoing statements and photocopies of attached documents are true and correct.
I understand that a copy of this complaint will be sent to the Chair of the Ethics
Commission and to the individual charged in this complaint. All papers and
communications relating to this complaint must be treated as confidential to the extent
allowed by law.

ng ) A
Signaturtﬁ%@h q . 3 /J'j«,) A
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STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF DEKALB
AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before the undersigned officer duly authorized to administer oaths,
Stephen T. Chipka, who on oath deposes that the statements in the foregoing Complaint
are true and correct to the best of histher knowledge and belief. The affiant further
acknowledges that false statements made in this Complaint may result in a prosecution
against them for false swearing, a felony under O.C.G.A. 16-10-71.

Stepheﬁ T. Chipka_
1682 Manhasset Drive
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Sworn to and subscribed
Before me this _ / ; day of

[ _EBPRES 15T
T GEORGIA 7 =

Notar %’. -06% 27,2018 _f.‘:
otary Fublic DA B G S
My Commission Expires: =, G S UBIA K F

Upon completion of ALL sections of the Complaint Form, please either hand-delives or send by certified
mail with any attachments to:

Office of the City Clerk
City of Dunwoody
41 Perimeter Center East
Suite 250
Bunwoedy, GA 30346
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ATLANTA POLICE DEPARTMENT

CITIZEN STATEMEN T
EMPLOYER: T EN: PSS
CITSZEMN NAME (LAST,FIRST, D) RACE SEX e DATE & TIME OF STATEMENT
Polzin, Rebecca W F ‘ X 71994 | 02/13/2012 @ 3:47hours
SEM FHOME FHONE WORK PHONE
N/A

I am Envestigator J. D. Smith of the Atlanta Police Department. By your making this statement you are
providing information in an investigation being conducted by the Atlanta Police Depariment. Please be advised
that your statement and/os your testimony may be needed at a future time for use in a civil service bearing or

court of law.
Q: Were you involved in an aggressive driving incident on February 9, 2011 at 2434 Jett Ferry

Road/ Dunweoody Clab Dirive, Dunwoody, GA?

Al Yes ma’am.
In your words, what exactly happened?

It started out with Mr. Chipka was in driviag in front of me and then he was behind me and we
were driving along Mi. Vernon Road and then he pulled off to the side of the road and then I
passed hirm and then he pulled on back behind me and he was driving really close and he had his
“brights” (high beam lights) on and flashed them and I iried to elude him by driving through
parking lots. While this was going on, I tried to call my parents on the cell phone. I went to the
Kroger’s parking lot and he positioned his vehicle in front of mine so that I could not go
anywhere. Then he was yelling from his car and then he told me that I needed to turn off my car
and I don’t remember any other words; he was just yeiling,

Then “Max” (the employee at Kroger) he came up to see what was going on and the man was
still yelling and at that point I called the police but I was really upset so I conid not talk so Max
talked to the police and told them what was going on. My dad had gotien there. Then Mr.
Benngett approached from one of the stores nearby and he did not say anything. He just
witnessed what was going on. My dad had kinda like diffused the sitwation by talking to Mr.
Chipka. The police came and did their investigation.

Q: So you are saying you called the police?

A Yes, I had diaied the number.

w.ﬂamﬁ
a} this 13 day of February int the year 2012

Rebeeca Polzin Tav. I D. Smith; ; %
1 -5

PRINT CITIZEN MAME MOTARY PUBLIC
1 4 ! 7£

Form APD-824 revised /172000



EMPLO

ATLANTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
CITIZEN STATEMENT
Y B CITIZEN: OPS:

STTIED .

Q.

e

e A - e

Was anyone else on the scene with you while you were there?

Max, the Kroger's clerk, my dad, Mr. Bennett, then the Police arrived.
Did you know the grocery clerk?

Before, no. Thad not met him previously.

Do you kaow Scott Bennett? I so, how do you know Scott Bennetr?

No,

During that incident, did Scott Bennett (Ms. Polzin was shown a picture screen of a phota of
Scott Bennett) come and talk to you before Dunwoody police arrive?

No, Ilooked at the picture, but I do not remember that guy.

Did Scott Bennett say anyth ng to you that led you to believe that you should have a script to say
certain things io the Dunwoody Police before they arrived?

Mo,

Did Scott Bennett coach/give you a scrxptftell you what to say/teach/prepare you on what to say
to Dunwoody Police before they amved ?

No.

Have you answered all questions truthfully and to the best of your knowledge?

Yes.

I have read or had r%ﬁe above statement and [ swear or affirm that it is true to the best of my knowledge and belief,

Z= Nl

N SIONATEREP.,
wornjand subs ribe m this 13 day of February in the year 2012

Rebecea Polzin

Ty
15 o CECR
$ EXPIES FEBRLA
Inv. I.D. Smith “RUARY 28 21

PIRINT CITIZEN NAME - " NOTARY PUBLIC

P - - 2 -

Form APD-824 mevised 1/1/2000



ATLANTA POLICE DEPARTMENT

: CITIZEN STATEMERT
FMBLOYEE: CITIZEN: OPS:
o3 Are you willing io voluntarily submit to a CVSA test pertaining to your statement?

A Yes.
Q: Is there anything you wish fo add to your statement?
A

No.

I have vead or had gpad t}-[ me fhe above statement and I swear or afiirm that it Is true to the best of my knowledge and helief,

N day of February in the year 012

JACREET I B S
HQ'Aﬁ'i’?ﬂBJC
Wﬁgﬁﬁ&ﬂ
Rebecca Polzin Tuv. J. D. Smi I EXFIRES FEBRUARY 23, 304

PRINT CITIZEN N&AME NOTARY PUBLIC

Form APD-824 revised 1/1/26G00




i THE STATE COURT OF DEKALB COUNTY

STATE OF GEORGIA
STATE OF GEORGIA §
V. §  CASENO. 11C36172-IVB

STEPHEN THOMAS CHIPKA |
&
Defendant

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO DISMISS ALL CHARGES AGAINST THE
DEFENDANT

Comes now the Defendant, Stephen Thomas Chipka, in the above referenced
case, in the interest of justice, and pursuant to Article 28: Seizure of Criminal, of
Chapter VIII; Circumstances Precluding Wrongfulness, of Part Two: Crime, of
The Criminal Coda of Georgia, request that this Court consider this Motion fo;
- Dismiss all Charges in this Case against Stephen Thomas Chipka,
In support of this Motion, Defendant siates:
- In regard to COUNT 1: AGGRESSIVE DRIVING on FEBRUARY 9,
2011, by operating a motor vehicle with the intent to HARASS ARD INTIMIDATE
another person, in viclation of 0.C.G.A, § 40-8-397, the above offense having
occurred in Dekalb County, Georgia, contrary fo the laws of this Siate, the good
order, peace and dignity thereof.
- That the Dunwoody Police Depariment (DPD) officers failed to
accurately portray the facts of the incident as presented by Mr. Chipka,
- Mr. Chipka was never made aware that he was a "suspect”, or
read his right to an attorney by the DPD officers,
- That the DPD Chief and Depuiy Chief failed to fake action when

made aware that the DPD officers had not represented the incident accurately in

their repor,

STATE COURT OF DEKALB COUNTY
CASE NO. 11C36172-IVB
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- That DPD members Fecht and Hegwood made no attempi fo
segregate the participants in this incident, and enabled the contamination of the
information gathered by lax investigative procedures.

- That DPD members Fechi and Hegwood mads prajudicial,
badgering, and baiting comments to Mr. Chipka fo further aﬁtég@ﬂiza Mr. Chipka
and solicit “hostile” behavior.

- in regard to COUNT 2: AGGRESSIVE DRIVING on FEBRUARY 6,
2011, by operating a motot vehicle with the intent to OBSTRUCT another
narson, in viclation of 0.C.G.A. § 40-6-397, the above offense having occurred in
DeKalb County, Georgia, contrary to the laws of this State, the good order, peace
and dignity thereof:

- That the Dunwoody Police Department (DPD) oificers failed fo
accurately portray the facts of this alleged offense in their report,

- That the video from the DPD dash camara supports Mi. Chipka's
pasitior;.f. that the DPD officers falsified the information that Mr. Chipka’s vehicle
ohstructed the car of the alisged victim at any time,

- That the audio system from the DPD dash camera has
demonsirated instability in performing its inlendso function of accurate playback,

- That the PPD, with knowledge, dispaiched thei% officers to 2090
Dunwoody Club Drive, Sandy Springs, Fulten County, where the alleged incident

took place, and then faisely stated in their report that the location was within

Dekalbh County,

STATE COURT OF GEKALB COUNTY
CASE NO. 11C36172-1VB
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Ity support of this Motion, Defendant relies upon the Pleadings and evidence
presented in the Brief in Suppart of this Motion for Dismissal, filed
contemporansously herewith.

in support of this Motion, Defendant alsa relies on The Criminal Code of
Georgia Part Two Chapter VIl Article 29, which states:

“Asticle 29. Beizure of Criminal

1. A person who seizes a criminal for bringing him to government bodies
without overstepping the measure necessary for such seizure shali not be
considered to have acted wrongfully.

2. Qverstepping the measure necessary for seizure of a criminal is
considered where this measure is clearly inappropriate to the gravity of the ciime
and circumstances of this crime.

M. Chipka truthfully believed Ms. Polzin {0 be a criminal when she
tried fo use her vehicle to cause physical harmn o himself and the dog with him in
his car, this act was not inciuded in the ﬁunv#@edy Police report.

WHEREFORE, for the foregoing reascns, the Defendant, Siephen Thomas

Chipka, respeciiully request that this Court grant the within motion in all respecis.

Respectiully submitted this 24" day of July, 2011,

S RGAC N

Stephen Thomas{T) Chipks

Pro Se STATE mpiin e G0
STATE wrupy gr o

1R 2 ;". .\_f\lig-_!T-\,;.r
it < ir

1682 Manhassst Drive " !
Dunwoody, GA 30338 1 « < no
(770) 394-2927 A

schipkaCusa.nef ™ © 1.

STATE COURT OF DEKALR COUNTY])
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that | have this day served a copy of the within and
foregoing Motion for Dismissal upon Philip Catalano, Assistant Soiicitor-General
by hand delivery o; |
Suite 500 .
Dekalb County Courthouse

556 N, McDonough Street
Decaiur, GA 30030

This 24" day of July, 2011,

Stephen Thomas(1} Chipka
Pro Se ‘

STATE COURT OF DEKALB COUNTY
CASENO, 11C36172-1VB
4 3
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I THE STATE COURT OF BEKALE COUNTY

STATE OF GECRGIA
STATE OF GEORGIA §
v, - §  CASENO. 110361728

STEPHERM THOMAS CHIFKA
Hefendant

DEFENDANT’S BRIEE IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO DISMISS ALL
CHARGES AGAINST THE DEFENDANT

Comes now the Dafendant, Stephen Thomas Chipka, in the above referenced
case, and files this Brief in Support of Defendant’s Motion.
.
IHTRODUCTION

This case was initiated as the result of activities which fook place on the
avening of Wednesday February 9, 2009 between about 8:45pm: and Q:E}Gpm i
ﬁeﬁalb and Fulion Counties in the State of Georgia. A CHation ( DO0J08838)
was issued by Officer Fecht (Badge #1450) of the Dunwoody Police Department
to Stephen Thomas Chipka for Aggressive Driving under 0.C.G.A. § 40-8-397.
Case # 11-000751 was assignad o the investigation of these charges.

On March 15, 2011, at 8:30am, Mr. Chipka appearsd for arraignment in
the Dunwoody Municipat Court. After pleading Mot Guilty, Mr. Chipka was
assigned a court date on April 27, 2011 at 6:30pm.

Brian Anderson, City Attorney for Dunwoody, met with Mr. Ghipka in his
office on April 20, 2011 at about 10:00am. Failing to reach any agreement with

" M. Chipka, Mr. Anderson bound the case over to the State Court of DeKalb

STATE COURT OF DEKALE COUNTY
CASE NO. [1C36172-1VE
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County. When Mr. Chipka did not receive anything in writing from Mr. Anderson,
of the State Court of DeKalb Counly, he chose to attend the April 27, 2011 court
session, where he received the documentation indicating the transfer of the case.
On. June 15, 2011, the State Court of DeKalb County notified Mr. Chipka to
appear for arraignment again on July 8, 2011 at 9:00am. Appearing before the
Honorable Judge Pancs on July 8, 2011, Mr. Chipka again pleaded Not Guilty
and rotified the bench that he would proceed Pro Se.
The next cburt date is st for August 12, 2011 at 9:30am for a Calendar Call.
fl.
COURT 1

Operafing a motor vehicle with the intent to HARASS AND INTIMIDATE
another parson

A. Backaround
On a typical night, the Chipkas, Stephen, Haather, and their two dogs, will

take a brief ride from their home ot ¥ Georgia,

1o the Chevron Food Mart at 4249 Dunwoody Club Drive, Dunwoody, Georgia, fo
. get lottery tickets for the day, and o give the dogs a "ireai”. The distance from
their home fo the Chevron is gbout 1-1/2 milles tzking the direct route cast on
Mount Vernon Road and then north on Jett Ferry Road (Exhibit A). Usually both
Mr. and Mrs. Chipka will go with both dogs so someone can stay in the running
car while the other goes inside to purchase the fickets. This is especially
important when the weather is above 80-70 degrees. The “trip” usually takes a
total of about 15 minutes. Mrs. Chipka usually brings her cell phone on these

trips.

STATE COURT OF DEFKALB COUNTY
CASEHO. 11C38172-IVB

9- j:;'ﬁ‘;»



Mount Vernon Road is a two lane paved swface street from west of
ﬁﬁénhasset Drive' 10 it's end near Spalding Drive, well past the Jett Ferry Road
turn to the Chevron. Although it is only two lanes, it is not only & local
neighborhood street, it is also a through street from the Perimeter area, through
Fulton, and on info Gwinneit County, Therefore one never knows, especially at
night, who is in the car behind them; it could be a local soccer mom, or a
business person coming through on the way to a distant home after a few
cocktails afier work.

Mount Vernon throughout the section between Manhasset Drive and Jett
Ferry Road has dual vellow no-passing stripes, a 35mph speed limit, a
crosswalk, and F;%adar Speed signs o provide traffic safety (Exhibit B). There are
two right street turnoffs, fdount Vermon Place and Tilly Mill Road, and a couple of
subdivision entrances on the right along this section of Mount Vernon Road.

treet lighting is nonexistent until east of Tilly Mill Road, where a shopping center
provides lighting.

B. February 2, 2011

On the night of February 9, 2000 the SUn had set at about 6:20pm. The
termperature was in the low 30's, and light snow was forecast for the Atlanta area.
 Since the weather was cool encugh fo leave a dog inthe éar for the 2 minutes it
would take to be inside the Chevron, at about 8:45pm M, Chipka put "Delta”

their 85 pound famale Ridgeback, (Exhibit C} in the back seat of the car. Mrs.

! Manhasset Drive becomes Vermack Road south of Mount Vesnon Road.
STATE COURT OF DEKALEB COUNTY
CASENO. 11C36172-1VB
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Chipka and their othar dog stayed at home. Mr. Chipka proceeded on his way
without taking & cell phone in the car.

After stopping at the traffic light at the intersection Mr. Chipka turned left
from Manhasset Drive onto Mouni Vermon Road headed east. Mr. f:?‘;ipfia got to
about the 2000 block of Mount Vermnon Road bafore a car came east on Mount
Vernon Read through the light which had changed to green. The car came up
behind Mr. Chipka fo the point that, at times the headiights were not vigible in the
rear view miiror, | |

With Delta in the back seat, and the car so close behind, My, Chipka's
concemn wlas that something could happen to reguire a sudden step and that the
vehicle foliowing would not be able to stop, causing an accident. With light traffic
in both directions and a 35 mph sgﬁeed lirnit there was p%gntgf of room on the road
without taiigating, which usually occurs on this section of road during rush hour,
but at a speed of about 20 mph.

In an attempt to signal the other driver to move further back from his car,
Rir. Chipka tapped his brake pedal guickly a couple of times fo flash the brake
lights. Usually this resolves the situation and the rear driver will siow and
increase the distance between cars. In the daytime it is easy to see what the
other driver is doing, be it dealing with kids, or glued fo their cell phone. A Mocal”
neighéorhaed driver who was distracted may even wave an apology. At nighttime
it is difficult to see the driver, or what they are doing.

Receiving no reaction to the brake light flashes, and not able {o sse what

the other driver was doing, Mr. Chinka gradually slowed the car down from 35
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mph o about 20 mph. Usually this works, because when you return {o the speed
limit the following car leaves more room. In this case it was as i the foliowing car
was hypnotized by Mr. Chipka's rear bumper and they continued to follow
closaly.

Since following the car had not responded to any attempt to get it to move
back, and did not tum right on Mount Vernon Place (a shortcut to Tilly Mill Road),
Mr. Chipla pulied off Mount Vernon Road into the eniry lane 1o Verton Oaks
Way (Exhibit B - upper right photo), let the car pass, and then pulled back o
to Mount Vemon Road easibound.

Now being behind the car, and without his cell phone, Mr. Chipka reached
for a pad to write down the License Tag number of the car so he could call the
Dunwoody police when he reached the Chevron. Mr. Chipka turned on his
interior dome light, held up the pad, and flashed his headlights to let the other
driver know his intention o record their License Tag number. The vehicle
accelerated through the Tilly Mill Read intersection and continved {0 accelerate
uriti! they were blocked by fraffic at the Jeft Ferry Road traffic light which was
only green for the left furn lane to Jett Ferry Road (Exhibit D). The driver moved
into the leit tumn lane, furned north onto Jeit Ferry Road, and appeared o
aoéelerate,

Since that was the way Mr. Chipka was headed fo begin with, he made
the 90 degree ium north onto Jett Ferry Road. Traific turning west onto Mount
Vernon Road from Jett Ferry Road south blocked the view of the north b#und

lane of Jett Ferry Road. As Mr. Chipka completed the 90 degree tum and went {o
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make the 60 degree curve (Exhibit D7) he encountered the car, which had
fingered after making ‘ihé wirn north. Instead of accelerating, the car slammed on
its brakes trying to force Mr. Chipka’s car info the concrete curb and sidewalk.
{The DeKalb County Assistant Solicitor-General, Mr. Catalano later said thatin
talking to the femaie driver, she meant to hit the accslerator instead of the brake
when she caused this action. This s-hgws that she had intent to {ake this action.)
The Chipka car has 4 wheel disk brakes and Mr. Chipka was able fo avoid
going into the curb as the other car accelerated away rapidiy. However, Delta
{the dog in the back seat) was thrown into the back of the front seats and orto
the floor. As she trembled in fear she climbed back onfo the back séa‘t. Seeing
this as 2 second attempt to harass and cause injury to Mr. Chipka and his dog,
he was now determined to get the Licensé Tag number of this car and report
their actions {o the police. As Mr. Chipka followed the other driver, thay continued
accelerating and driving recklessly on Jett Ferry Road to Dunwoady Club Diive,
passing a McDonaids Restaurant and the Chevron Station, both of which were
open and well lighted. The car continued into and around the parking lot of the
CVS Pharmacy, which was also open and well lighted, back out onto Mount
Vernon Road west. Then the car turned noth Jett Ferry Road again, procseding
again to Dunwoody Club Drive. This was the secend time the car had passed the
open McDonalds and the open Chevron station. All this activity was within the
City of Dunwoody, DeKalb County, Georgia. As Mr. Chipka followed this reckless

driver he was flashing the high beams and honking the hom in hopes of
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attracting attention from any police officer in the area, or to get a cifizen {o call
911 to report the activity. No police officer responded to his effoits at this point.
It

COUNT 2
Operating 2 motor vehicle with the infent to OBSTRUCT another person

A. Backaround

The middle of Dunwoody Club Drive is the boundary line between the City
of Dunwoody and DeKalb County on the south side, and the City of Sandy
Springs and Fulton Couniy on the north s-idé‘ The archérd Faik Shopping Center
at 2080 Suﬁweody Club Drive [Exhibit £} is on the north side of Dunwoody Club
Dirive, placing i in the City of Sandy Springs.

B. February 8, 2011 The Car Stops ai 2090 Dunwoody Club Drive

After going sast from Jeit Ferry Road on Dunwoody Club Bbrive, the car
entered the Orchard Park Shopping Center at the sastemn entry. As the car
enie-redrihe shopping center it ﬁsmed to the right immediately instead of jogging
slightly left and going straight fo the Kroger store lighted enlry area.

Following the car at a safe distance into the parking lot, and learning from
the sarlier attempt to run Mr. C-h%pka’s car into the curb on Jett Ferry Road, Mr.
Chipka puiled 1o the left side of the cér, the driver side.

After the car braked and accelerated 2-3 ﬁmes, Mir. Chipka was able fo
pull up beside the vehicle and finally get a glimpse of the driver due {o the light
provided by a parking lot light in the far corner of the parking lot {Exhikit F). The
driver was a young lady who was on a cell phone. Once Mr. Chipka pulied up

beside the c¢ar, the driver siopped moving the running car. Baing unsure of the
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driver's intentions to make further attempts to cause hirm harm, Mr. Chipka used
the electric windows in his car to roll down the passenger-side window while
keeping his car running and in gear.

The first question Me. Chipka asked the driver of the car was:
“Are you frying to kilt me and my dog?” The driver of the car had her window
up 50 Mr, Chipka shouted at her to "Roll down the window, shut off the
engine, and call the police”. After Mr. Chipka yelied that at her several times,
she rolled down the window and said “Nol”. At this time Mr. Chipka still had no
idea who, or how old, this driver was. All he knew is that she had finally stopped
the car and was stilt on a cell phone.r

Exhibits F, G, and H provide a police video still shot and a dayiime
placament of the Chipka car {on July 17, 2001 about 6:00pm} in relaiion to the
position of the car on February 9, 2011 at about 9:00pm. These exhibits show the
Chipka car ahout 3 feet from a concrele curbed planting area fllled with mulch.
During the summer this area is coverad with mulch with mondo grass plantings.
Since it was winter, the area was covered with mulch. To the right of the
approximately 6 fest wide Lexus of the Chipkas, is about 3 feet of space between
the iwo cars. At no time was Mr. Chipka's car obstructing the other car's path. in
the police dash cam video, at 21:37:30, a police car goes around the cars on the
fight, and proceeds past the Starbucks, between the cars and the Starbucks.

in the July 17, 2001 restaging in Exkibits G and H, there is about 33 fest
of clear space to the parking curb on the right. Exfiibit F1 is a diagram to show

the location of each car in the dash camera view, Exhibit F.
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The Chipka's Ridgeback, "Delia” (Exhibit ) was still in the back seat
starting to settle down from the slam fo the back of the front seats she received
earlier {when talking to the DeKalb County Assistant Solicitor-General later, Mr.
Catalano suggested | get a seat beli for “Delia”).

. February 9, 2011 “Kroger Guy” Intervenes

Suddenly, out of seemingly nowhere, a young man in his feens to early
twenties jumped between the two cars. He started shouting at Mr. Chipka to stop
velling at the femaie driver. He was standing at the passenger door of Mr.
Chipka's car with his head in the window, yeliing in a very loud voice. Not
knowing who this person was, Mr. Chipka told him to “back off” and “get away
from his car”. Delta was restless in the back seat and Mr. Chipka told her fo
“stay”. Affer repeated attempts 1o get this person away from his car, and afier the
other driver shut the engine off in her car, Mr. Chipka shut off his car, and exited
the driver side of his car, with the wiiting pad in his left hand and apen in his

vight hand to capture the License Tag of the female driver's car (Exhibit {} and
atternpt to gef this male infervener away from the car with the dog inside. Mr.
Chipka repeatedly asked if tﬁis male was a police officer but only received further
demands that Mr. Chipka stop shouting at the female driver. This deranged male
refused {o get away from the Chipka car. Because of his deranged yelling, Mr.
Chipka had nc opportunity to wam him of the dog in the back seal. At this point,
Mr. Chipka was standin_g about 5 faet behind the female driver's vehicle, slightly
to the left. “Kroger Guy” at that point had the female driver's phone and appeared

fo be rnaking the call to 911.
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Having written the License Tag number down, and seeing “Kroger Guy”
tatking on the cell phone, Mr. Chipka waited at the back of the car for the

assumed City of Sandy Springs Police to arrive.

. The License Tag was a DeKalb County, Georgia tag, numbers
{Exhilit! - top). This led Mr. Chipka {o the assumption that the car belonged to
someone in Dunwoody,

D. Febryary 8. 2011 the “Father” shows up

Just as suddenly as "Kroger Guy” showed up, within a moment or two of
“Kroger Guy”'s appearance, an SUV came squealing into the east entrance of
the Orchard Park Shopping Center and pulled up fo about 5 feel behind the

female driver's car. Mr. Chipka had to take evasive action {o avoid being struck

by the SUV. (The address of the female driver’s family is §

distance of about 2.2 miles or & minules travsl

tirne, par Google Maps).

The drin‘ef of the SUV, a male Caucasian about 45 years old, jumped out
and lunged &t Mr. Chipka in “SWAT” police style and yelled for Mr. Chipka to
“Get down on the Grass”. Since there was no grass in the area, Mr. Chipka just
siood still waiting for the next move of this deranged person.

The driver then dialed a call and started describing the incident, even
though he had just arrived. As he fed the person on the other end of the phone a
description of Mr. Chipka, Mr. Chipka verbally filled in the information trying fo
calm the situation, i.e.. 160 pounds, 5 feet 7 inches, 57 vears oid, thinking tha

man had diated 911, The male driver focused on the “driver who was terrorizing
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his daughter” on the call. This would have been audible in é 911 recording as the
male driver was virdually in Mr. Chipka's face with his phons. He then took at
least 1 or 2 pictures of the Chipka car with his cell phone, focusing on the license
tag area. Mr. Chipka had no objection ta this as he was waiting for the police to
arrive, so the information would be available amyway.

8r. Chipka siated that this man could take his daughier home and he
could forgst the police report, but the man adamantly stated he would wait for the
police. Meeting his Db}é@iiue of getting the voung ladies License Tag number,
and knowing he could {alk to the police then, or at a later time, Mr. Chipka bhad no
objection to waiting.

E. February 9, 2011 The ﬁﬂ&@éﬂ “Shopper” shows Up

Not more than 3 minutes later, long enough for 3 person who lived at €

{the address of APD Lt Scolt H. Bennetf}, Dunwoody, o get
into their car and drive to éhe scens, a Jeep Wrangler styled vehicle pulled up fo
the feft of Mr. Chipka's vehicle, completing 3 out of 4 legs of a box around the
Chipka car. A male Caucasian abatﬁ 45 years old, seeming o be infoxicated,
jumped from the véhicle and started ranting about “brake checking” and "intent to
obstruct” comments very loudly in slurred speech.

F. February 8, 2011 Dunwoody Police Officer Fecht Arrives

Finally, at 9:07 pm, Dunwoody Police Department Officer Timothy Facht
{Badge Number 1450) rolled casually onto the scene without his blue lighis or
siren activated (this was more than a litile bazaar relative fo the situation that had

occured). After a minute or two of assessment Officer Fecht asked Mr. Chipka to
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move back inside his vehicie, where Officer Fecht would join hirm shortly. Mr.
Chipka made Officer Fecht aware of “Delta’, the 85 pound Ridgeback in the back
seat who was still anxious about the threat that had been poséd by the female
driver's actions. Officer Fecht then reguested that M. Chipka move to one 5? the
oufside tables at the Starbucks Coffee shop at the comer of the shopping center
about 100 feet away and wait for him. Exhibit F shows Mr. Chipka and Officer
Fecht at the Starbucks under the “C” of the Coffes part of the sign.
Officer Fecht did not take any exception to Mr. Chipka's comments at the lime
but Iater in his report will state that Mi. Chipka was “defensive and verbally
hostile in nature.” (Sinee Officer Fecht fatled to "activate” his dash camiers at the
iime he arrived, none of the aciivities prior to 8:31pm or after £:3%m, an 8
minute window out of an hour plus incident, is available from the dash camera).
After having dealt with the activities of the female driver, her intentional
attemipt 1o force his car éﬁ the road causing evasive action throwing “Delia” to the
floor, the verbal assault of this strange young "Kroger Guy', the verbal assault of
the “Father”, and the ranting of the intoxicated “Shopper”, to say Mr. Chipka was
agitated would be far more aceurate. The audio portion of Officer Fecht's dash
camera also provides a short example of the interaction between Mr. Chipka,
Officer Fecht, and the later identified Lt. Hegwood.

G, Februiary 9, 2011 Dunwoody Car 2 Arrives

Sevars! minutes iater, while Officer Fecht was working with the other
people around the 4 cars, a second Dunwoody Police car casually rolled up,

again without its blue lights or siren on. This seemed strange as the apparent
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“Cather” of the female driver had been so adamant about how Mr. Chipka had
“terrorized” his daughter in his cell phone call to 911. It became apparent that the
father, Mr. Polzin, had not been calling 811, bui was calling Lt. Scott H. Bennatt
of the APD o come 1o the scene and interfere with the investigation by claiming
1o be “grocery shopping at Kroger”.

(Note: The Dunwoody Police Department never responded to guestions aboui
the timea that the second vehicle arrived at the incident or why the vehicle never
activaied iis dash camera a‘é}ali, aven though it was staffed by a “highly
respected” Lisutenant of the Dunwoody Police Dépaﬁmeﬂt}.

H. February 8, 2011 What is Going On?

As Mr. Chipka sat at the fable cutside Starbucks he removed his Georgia
driver's license and his BellSouth retiree identification card (Exhibit J) and
placed them on the table. Since he had not remmad io his car after he got out to
capture the License Tag number, the pen and pad were siill In his hand. As he
was making a couple of notes, Officer Fecht came over to the table and instead
of joining the seated Mr. Chipka, he remained standing.

és Officer Fecihv picked up the driver's license only, he asked for Mr.
Chipka's version of what happenad. Sincé Mr. Chipka had the pad open, he drew
a map (Exhibit £} and briefly told the story as recounted above in Section Il This
was probably from 8:10 pm ~ 8:15 pm. Without his cell phone, and not wearing a
watch, Mr. Chipka h&d no way to know the exact time.

The other people seemed to be in a group between the Chipka car and

Officer Fecht's car with the other Bunwoody Police officer.
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While sitting at the table Mr. Chipka waiting, Mr. Chipka struck up a
conversation with the manager of the Starbucks. When he mentionad he did not
have his csll phone and could not contact his wife to let her know what was
happening, the Starbucks manager offered Mr. Chipka his cell phone. My, Chipka
called hi home and talked with his wife for several minutes.

Officer Fecht returned at about 8:25 pmz'{ExE?iﬁsﬁf L} with the second
officer (both remainhed standing while Mr. Chipka was seated). Mr. Chipka
finished his cell phone call by stating he needed to check on "Delta” who had
been sitting alone in the car for about 20 — 25 minutes now. Gfficer Fecht said
that “Delta” was "calm” and that it shouldn’t be that much longer (Exhibit L- fop
feft). Mrs. Chipika also heard Officer Fecht's comiment through the cell phone. Mr.
Chipka retumed the cell phone to the Starbucks manager

Suddenly the second officer thrust his arm out toward Mr. Chipka. Hs
erupted into a spesch that the business card he was holding in his hand was the
card of the Atlanta Police Department officer (Exhibit L- bogtom left) who had
intervenad, and how Mr. Chipks “failed to show him respect”. Mr. Chipka,
assurning it was the card for “Kroger Guy”, stated tha.t he had asked several
fimes if he was a poéice officer, and that he had never identiiied himseli as such.
The officer _éﬁgf%ly ratoried that “he doesn’t have to”. Both actions were rather
shocking and unexpected. Mr. Chipka wasn’t ready Tor this siranger to shove his
hand in his face, and then tell him that police officers don't have o identify

themselves, especially when repeatedily asked. The behavior of this Dunwoody

% This is where the audio/video from Officer Fecht’s Dash camera begins on the Certified

CD provided by the Dunweoody Police Department. Seg IV - C.
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Police officer did cause soﬁ‘ie confusion for Mr, Chipka, who, having dealt with
similar situations as a Certified Organizational EffectivensssfChange
Management Consultant at BellSouth ﬁ:}r 10 years, decided not to take the “bait’.

Expressing further anger, the second afficer asked:

“Are You A Dunwoody Resident?”

M, Chipka responded with a single word:

“YES.”

Having experienced the outburst about the APD card, and this anger by a

stranger, Mr. Chipka was riot quite prepared for this officer’s next comment:
“THAT EXPLAINS ITI”

ot wanting to antagonize this person who has just insulied one of the
citizens who voted for the City of Dunwoody and who pays taxes fo support that
city, Mr. Chipka remained silent. Officer Fecht stood silent next fo this second
officer.

Continuing on his rant, this second officer launched into his speech about:

“I've got 20 Plus Years of Doing this Job.....”

After he was done with his rant, he turmned and walked away. Mr. Chipka
asked Officer Fecht who this man was. He responded with his own name and
hadge number, and then provided Lt. Hegwood's name and badge number
{#1405).

fir. Chipka asked Officer Fecht “Why would he say that fo me?”

Officer Fecht responded: "l can only speak for myself.”
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Mr. Chipka did find out when he received the Incident Report that Lt.
Hegwood was talking about Mr. Scoti H. Bennett, a Lt. with the APD, which made
Lt. Hegwood's outburst aven more confusing, as Mr. Bennett was the "Shopper”
who showed up in his Jeep, afier the “Father”. Officer Fecht stated "He was
slightly defensive and verbally hostile in nature and would interrupt

officers while being spoken to.” on page 5 of his Incident Report. The only time

Mr. Chipka was with officers was during this brisf encounter with Officer Fecht
and Lt. Hegwood. Having waited for the police to arrive to deal with this
“menacing reckless driver”, Mr. Chipka was a litlle confused as o what had just
happened with Fecht and Hegwood. Within the next few minutes he would find
out. |

Officer Fecht stated that i:he' young lady and “Kroger Guy" hag said that
fir. Chipka had “pulled in front” of the young tady’s car and “Eﬁacked her fiom
moving”. He responded that “l never pulled in front of her", that he would never
do that as the resull of an experience during the Marle! boat lift in Miami in the
fate 70's, sarly 80's. Mr. Chipka launched into the story about the time he could
nave blocked a car being chas—éd- by several marked and unmarked Miami-Dade
police units, didn't, and Eater found out that the driver had a gun, and started
shooting when finally cornered by police.

During this conversation Mr. Chipka could hear the conversation betwesn
the Lt and the “witnesses” in their group behind the Chipka car. As a group they

were discussing the fiery crash of the previous day on 1-285. (Exhibits 8 & N
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This added io the bizarme nature of the incident, as "Kroger Guy” was still hanging
around being enteriained by the group.

After the conversation concluded, Officer Facht said he weould compile his
notes and thoughts and get back gquickly. Mr. Chipka stated that he had never
made it to get his lotiery tickets at the Chevron. QOfficer Fecht said there was still
22 minutes (9:38opm) until the Chevron closed. Mr. Chipka responded that the
Chavron shut down their lottery terminals at 9:45pm (since this was almost a
caily event, Mr. Chipka was well aware of when the Chevron closed their
terminals). Officer Fecht offered the suggestion that Kroger had lottery tickeis to
wh’;ch Rir. Chipka resporided (semi-jokingly} that Chevran was his "lucky” spot.

Officer Fecht then returned to his car. |

. February 9. 2011 The Citation and Offiser Fecht

At about 10:10 pm (haif an hour later) Officer F?eéh‘i refurned {o the table at
Starbucks where Mr, Chipka was sitting. He handed Mr. Chipka a pad with the
citation for Mr. Chipka to sign. Mr. Chipka asked if the female driver was charged
with anything. Officer Fecht replied in the negative. Mr. Chipka expressed dismay
at that decision, but signed the citation without delay.

85 @?ﬁmr Fecht was tumiﬂg io go back to his car, he asked:

“Why didn’t you call the police?” (Exhibit C)

J4. February 2, 2011 Mr. Chipka is Excused and Buys Lottery Tickets
Mr. Chipka want to his car, pulied back around by where Li Hegwood, the

“Father”, and “Kroger Guy" were still standing and said he would be talking o the
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mayor about Lt. Hegweod's earlier comment. Lt. Hegwood defiantly said "What
Comment?”, Mr. Chipka answered “The That Explains i comment”. Without
hesitation, Lt. Hegwood responded “Yeah, That Explaine Your Behaviot”,

Mr. Chipka drove over to Kroger to get the foitery tickets. The store team
leader, Bill Schwartz, was standing in the east entrancs looking out to the police
cars in the east parking lot. Mr. Chipka asked him to identify "Kroger Guy”. He
provided his own name, and provided "Kroger Guy’s” identity as Mark Ruddell, a
Courtesy Clerk for the store.

| finished getiing the lottery tickets at ihe service counier and moved
toward the east exit, As | said geadnéghfto Mr. Schwartz, Officer Fecht and
“Kroger Guy” were walking back into the store together. This seemed very
bizarre, but | just said “good to see you again” and left the store.

Y
FOLLOWUP
A, Backoground

Ovar the next few weeké Mi. Chipka communicated with Durwoody Mayor
Ken Wright and Chief Grogan by e;mai! in regard to this incident and the
comments and behavior of Lt. Hegwood. lr. Chipka finally met with Depuly C_hie'?
Sides on March 9, 2011 at 1:00pm at the Dunweody City Halt / Police Station.

B. Communications with Deputy Chief Sides

1, Lt Hegwood’s Remarks 7
Cn Apidl 8 and April 12, 2011 (Exfibit P) Deputy Sides addressed the

issue of the inappropriate remarks made by Lt. Hegwood on February ¢, 2011,
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2. The 8 Minute Dash Cam Video

E-mails between M. Chipka and Deputy Chief Sides {Exhibits Q, R & §)
address the .iasue of why the Certified CD does not include the entire incident.
Deputy Chief Sides confirms several dmes that the CD is complete and that the
lesue is lack of activation by the officer involved.

C. Certified CD from Officer Fecht's Dash Camera

4. Case Chain of @é&st@dy and the Certified Disk Copy

Exhibit ¥ is a copy of ihe alleged Case Chain of Custody Report for the
Diskstte provided o Stephen T. Chipka March 9, 2011 for $20.00 after his
meeting with Deputy Chief Sides on March 9, 2011, This Chain of Custody is for
Certified Copy #1 62. The Disk {Exhibit U) provided is Certified Copy #104.

2. The Videe on Certified Disk #104 |

The video pottion of the Disk contents suppor the position of Mr. Chipka
that he never puliad _E"aés car in front of Ms. Polzin's car. The video clearly shows
the two cars side-by-side approximately 3 feet apart, the space where Mr.,
Ruddell claimed he “stepped in batween the vehicles and told the offender to
stop yelling .....". Mr. Ruddel stated “the offender was yelling foudly at the victim
to stop and turn off her vehicle. If M. Chig:ka had parked in front of her vehicle,
blocking her from moving, as reported, why would he be yelling at her fo stop?

As stated, Mr. Chipka turned off his car, exiied the car (pg. 8, Section lIl.C.
of this document) on the driver's side, and walked to the rear of Ms. Poizin's car

to write down her License Tag number. At any time, Ms. Polzin could have driven
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away, totally “unobstructed”. Mr. Chipka never entered His car again until Offécer
Fachi gave him the citation and told him he was free to leave.

3. The Audio on Certified Disk #104

The audio portion of the Disk is another matter totally. It appears there are
major defects in the audio recording system that was used for this disk.

As stated on page 14 paragraph 2 of lil H. "What is %@Eﬁg On'?”, Mr.
Chipka was on the cell phone belonging to the Starbucks manager, talking to his
wife, as Officer Fecht and Li. Hegwood approached. Mr. Chipka made &
comment o Mrs. Chipka about checking on E}el‘%a at about 9:25pm. Officer Fechi
can be heard teling Mr. Chipka that Delta was fine at 21:31:10 on the Disk.
Suddently, af 21:31:32, Mr. Chipka seams 1o have gone barzark, asking for the
name of the person who asked him if he was a Dunwoody resident. This mini fit
of angek' happenad after L. Hegwood made his comments and then walked
away, discussed on page 15 paragraph 5 of it H. "What is Going On?” As
discussed on page 15, Officer Fecht says itis 9:38pm as he is heading back ia
his car, which means at least a 5 to 6 minute segment of audio is missing from
the Disk.

In addition {o the missing audio segment above, in the conversation where
kr. Chipka states “I never pulled in front of her car”, the word “never” is missing
1o form the new sentence “I pulled in front of her car”. The audio segment seems
fo have different changes every time the Disk is plaved. Something seems to be

unstabie in the software controfling the audio playback. Mrs. Chipka experianced
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total silence from the Disk un‘éil‘z'i :32 at least twicé while she was fistening to the
disk.

| am in the process of making arrangements to send the Disk #104 back to
L3 Communications, Mobile-Vision, Inc. in a secure manner, 80 they can analyze
how and where these changes could have occurred. If this is a systemic problem
with thelr software, they need to understand how it is ooourring, and how o fix it.
1 am also going to contact a couple of Metro Police Departments who also use
L3's package fo see if they ha\;sexperﬁgnced the saime phenomena with the
recording system. Having worked in the technology industry since 1971, | am
keenly aware of the opportunity for “gremlirﬁs“, as ihey are called.

Y.
CONCLUSION 7

WHEREFORE, fos; the reassné stated hersinabove, Defendant, Stephen Thomas
Chipké, respectiully reguests that thié Court consider this Brief in Support of the
accompanying Motion for Diémissat of All Charges Against the Defendant at its
eatliest convenience. Givan no relief as requestad, | would ask that the audio |
portion of the Disk be disallowed as svidencs, until it can be analyzed and
certified by L3 Communications.

Respectfully submitied this 24™ day of July, 2011.

Sk ) (R,

Siephen Thomas(T) Chipka
Pro Se

STATE COURT OF DEKALR COUNTY
CASE NGO, 11£36172-1VE
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that | have this day served a copy of the within and
foregoing Brief Motion for Dismissal upon Philip Catalano, Assistant Solicior-
General by hand dslivery to:

Suite 500

DeKalb County Courthouse
£56 N. McDonough Street
Decatur, GA 30030

This 24™ day of July, 2011, %‘M . %L

Stephen Thamas(T} Chipka
Pro Se

STATE COURT OF DEKALB COUNTY
CASE NO. 11036172-IVE
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T INCIDENT/INVESTIGAT. N i
Dunwoody Police Department REPORT . 11-600731
L Daee / 'i*:mﬁz}’{cpoﬂcd
ORI + . . AT 3210 e
M (Gd 0447100 #* Contains Restricted Nomes *% L et Fnown Seoare LFed
([j Location of Incident Presise Type 2one/Tract e Q20972001 26045 Wed
- . 1 Feun
D {2434 Jest Ferry Rdidunwoody Club D, Dwnwoody G4 | Highway road alley 20 T p2/pempr 2100 Wed
E ol Cirimt lnc{dcn;(}s)‘ ] (Com) | Wepon/ Tools  NOT 1P PLICABLEMNONE Aty
. Afgressiva tirving Eatry Exit Secursty
‘ 40-6-307 M : | | ety
D §5 Crime Ineident ¢ ) | Weapon / Tools I Aclivity
T Entry I Bt Sesurity
A
43 Crime Incldent { 1 1 Weapan { Tools f Activaty
Entry Exnt i Security '
S8
# of Victims  § Type  INDIVIDUAL{ NON LE) Infury: Domestic: W
Vicum/Business Name {Last, First, Middie} Victm of NGB Race| SexiRefationship ¢ Resident Status] | Miltary
v v JUVENILE Crime # ) Te Offender BranchfSiatus
I Restricted 1, Ast ¥ir
_l“? Horee Address Home Phone
i\ti Employer Mameo/Address Business Fhone hobde Phone
¥TR Make hindel Stvie Color Liedas VIN
CODES; V- Victim {Denolz V2, V31 0 = Gwaer Of other than victimi R = Reporting Person (i other shan victim)
o | Tyee TNDIVIDUAL NON LE) Injury:
i Tearne (Last, Firse, Middic) Victm of Race| Sex| Relationship | Resident Staws]  Military
H Code POLZIN, KENT D Crime # To Offendsr BranchStatns
B oM Residan:
R Harme Phone
Business Phone obile Phone
i
I\f Type: Tejury:
¥ Code | Fame {Last, First, Middie) Vietun of POB Race| Sex| Relationship | Resident Statas | Miljtary
? . Crime § To Offender Branch/Stalus
" Ay
v
E Home Address Homa Plicne
o
Employer Marme/Address Business Phone Mobile Phone
| =Nene 2Z=Bumed 3 =Counterfel/ Forged 4 = Demaged / Vandalwed 5 = Recoversd  6=Seized 7=Stolen &= Upknown
Q" = Recovered for Othier Jurisdiclion)
Vi Status , .
g [ Code| FrinTal  Value o1 107Y Property Degeriplicn MakeMdodel Seriat Numbar
02 |suse s.00 (| 200610, GEEERP CA LEXU G500 e
2 | 1cT 50 63 | 1o, CopEEER FONT Camry 15, €
7
28
Q
P
£
R
T
v
Oifficeri/[DE FECHT. T. D. i1450)
tvest [OH FECHT. T. D. {1450) Supervisor WITCHER, J. (1413)
Compianant Signalart Caze Statis Cage Dispesition :
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ncident Report Additional Name

#t
Burmwogdy Police Bepartment OCh: J1.000731
Additional Name List Page 2
¥4 Contains Restricied Nanes *7
N Yietim of .
MameCode/d  Mame (Last, First, Middie) Crime 8  DOB Age RaceSex
1) Br ! Juvertle
Restricted  Address H:
Empliaddr B:
Wobile #:
2y W2 BENNETT, SCOTT oM
Restricied  Asdress 226 Peachiree 51, Atlarna, GA 30303- EH

Empl/Addr

Mabile #:
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'EPORTING OFFICER NARRAT GCR
11-000751

Dunwoody Police Deparmment
Vietim Offense Date / Time Reported
POLZIN, REBECCA MARIE AGGRESSIVE DRI VING Wed 02/09/2011 22:10

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTEORIZED FERSOMNEL ONLY

ON 2-9-11 AT 2057 HOURS 1, OFFICER FECHT, RESPONDED TO 2090 DUNWOODY CLUB REGARDING
TWO POSSIBLE INCIDENTS; THERE WAS ONE 911 CALL INVOLVING A 16 YEAR-OLD DAUGHTER
BUT THE DETAILS WERE UNCLEAR FROM DISPATCH AND WHILE IN RGUTE TO THE CALL
ANOTHER CALY WAS RECEIVED REGARDING A DISPUTE IN THE PARKING LOT INVOLVED A
RECKLESS DRIVER. I MET WITH ALL PARTIES IN THE PARKING LOT OF KROGER NEAR

DUNWOODY CLUB DRIVE.

MR. RUDELL IS AN EMPLOYEE OF KROGER AND WAS WORKING IN THE PARKING LOT DURING THE
INCIDENT. MR. RUDELL STATED THAT HE OBSERVED TWO VEHICLES ON DUNWGODY CLUB AND
THE FPARKTING LOT OF CVS PHARMACY DRIVING AROUND MAKING LOUD NOISES WITH THEIR
TIRES AND BRAKES. HE SAID THAT THE VEHICLES THEN ENTERED THE PARKING LOT OF
KROGERS AND AT THAT TIME THE OFFENDERS VEHICLE MOVED AHEAD OF THE VICTIMS
VEHICLE AND PARKED IN FRONT OF THE VICTIMS VEHICLE IN ORDER TO RESTRICT THE
MOVEMENT OF THE VICTIM. DURING THIS TIME THE OFFENDER WAS YELLING LOUDLY AT THE
VICTIM TO STOP AND TURN QOFF HER VEHICLE. MR. RUDELL PROCEEPED TO THE VEHICLES TO
SEE WHAT WAS GOING ON AND THE OFFENDER CONTINUED TO YELL AT THE VICTIM FROM HIS
VEHICLE. MR. RUDELL STEPPED IN BETWEEN THE VEHICLES AND TOLD THE OFFENDER TO STOP
VELLING AT THE VICTIM BECAUSE SHE WAS A YOUNG FEMALE AND VISIBLY UPSET ABOUT THE
INCIDENT WHICH WAS INDICATED BY HER CRYING HY STERICALLY IN HER VEHICLE. AT THAT
POINT THE OFFEI\HDEI{%HBWECAME HOSTILE TOWARDS MR. RUDELL AND EXITED HIS VEHICLE AND
APPROACHED MWRERUDEL _Lgﬁ\f WHAT HE INTERPRETED A THREATENING MANNER. MR. POLZIN,
THE VICTIMS FATHER, ARRIVED ON SCENE AFTER THE INCIDENT AND TOLD THE OFFENDER TC
STOP ONTO THE GRASS AWAY FROM HIS DAUGHTER, SHORTLY THER: AFTER POLICE ARRIVED

ON SCENE AND TOOK CONTROL OF THE SITUATION.

MR, CHIPKA, THE QFFENDER, STATED THAT HE WAS TRAVELING EAST ON MT. VERNON ROAD
FROM VERMACK, DURING THAT TIME HE WAS BEING FOLLOWED BY THE VICTIM. THE OFFENDER

FELT THAT THE VICTIM WAS TAILGATING HIM SO HE APPLIED HIS BRAKES SEVERAL TIMES IN
ORDER TO TRY AND MAKE SPACE BETWEEN THE VEHICLES. WHEN THE VICTIM CONTINUED TO
DRIVE IN THE SAME MANNER THE OFFENDER FULLED OVER TO THE RIGHT IN A TURN LANE OF A
SUBDIVISION IN ORDER TO LET THE VICTIM PASS. WHEN THE VICTIM PASSED THE OFFENDER
BEGAN TO FOLLOW IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A TAG NUMBER OF THE VEIHCLE. THE VEHICLES
CONTINUES ON MT. VERNON THEN MADE A LEFT ONTO JEIT FERRY ROAD AND THEN MADE A
RIGHT ONTO DUNWOODY CLUB DRIVE. BOTH VEHICLES THEN WENT THROUGH THE CVS
PARKING LOT TO MT. VERNON ROAD THEN MADE A RIGHT TURN THEN ANOTHER ONTO JETT
FERRY ROAD THEN ANOTHER RIGHT ONTO DUNWOODY CLUR, THE VEHICLES THEN TURNED
LEFT INTO THE KROGER PARKING LOT WHERE THE OFFENDER "WAS ABLE TO STOP THE
VEHICLE" BY BLOCKING THE VICTIMS PATH WITH HIS OWN VEHICLE. THE OFFENDER ADMITTED
THAT WHILE FOLLOWING THE VICTIM HE FLASHED HIS BRIGHT LIGHTS SEVERAL TIMES IN
ORDER TO GET THE VICTIMS ATTENTION AND GET HER TO PULL OVER. THE OFFENDER STATED
THAT THUE ONLY REASON HE CONTINUED TO FOLLOW 50 LONG WAS FOR THE SOLE REASON OF
OBTAINING THE TAG NUMBER AND HE WAS TRYING TO GET A PEN AND PAPER TO WRITEIT

Reporting Officer:  FECHT, T. D Page 4
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EPORTING OFFICER NARRAT OCA
11-000751

Dumvoody Police Depariment
Date f Time Reporied

Victim
POLZIN, REBECCH MARIE
THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHCORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Cifense
AGGRESSIVE DRIVING Wed 02/69/2011 22: 16

DOWN, THE OFFENDER STATED THAT HE LEFT HIS PHONE AT HOME OTHERWISE HE WOULD
HAVE CALLED POLICE IMMEDIATELY. IN MY DEALINGS WITH THE OFFENDER HE WAS SLIGHTLY
DEFENSIVE AND VERBALLY HOSTILE IN NATURE AND WOULD INTERRUPT OFFICERS WHILE
BEING SPOKEN TO. EVEN AFTER GOING THROUGH THE INCIDENT WITH THE OFFENDER HEHAD A
DIFFICULT TIME UNDERSTANDING HOW HIS ACTIONS WERE UNREASONABLE AND COULD CAUSE
THE VICTIM TO FEEL INTIMIDATED AND FEAR FOR ONES SAFETY.

THE VICTIM, MS. POLZIN, WAS STILL VERY UPSET AND CRYING WHEN [ ARRIVED ON SCENE. St
DESCRIBED THE INCIDENT IN A SIMILAR MANNER, THE VICTIM ADVISED THAT SHE WAS SURE IF
SHE WAS BEING FOLLOWED IMMEDIATELY SO SHE DROVE CIRCLES THROUGH PARKING LOTS
BUT WAS SURPRISED THAT THE OFFENDER CONTINUED TO FOLLOW HER, AT THAT TIME SHE
CALLED HER PARENTS WHO ADVISED HER TO FIND A WELL LIT PLACE IN THE KROGER PARKING
LOT AND STOP ANy WAIT FOR PCLICE. WHEN THE VICTIM PULLED INTO THE PARKING LOT SHE
WAS CUT OFF BY THE OFFENDER WHO BLOCKFED HER FROM MOVING FORWARD AND PROCEEDED
TO YELL AT HER AND TOLD HER TO TURN OFF HER CAR, MS. POLZIN CALLED THE POLICE BUT
WAS 80 UPSET SHE ASKED MR. RUDELL TO SPEAK FOR HER. MS. POLZIN COMPLETED A VICTIM

STATEMENT WHICH WAS PLACED INTO PROPERTY AS EVIDENCE.

MR. BENNETT WAS ON SCENE AND SPOKE WITHL.T. 'HE%WQQD@BGARDH\IG THE INCIDENT., MR.
BENNETT IS AN ATLANTA POLICE OFFICER WHO WAS OFF DUTY IN CIVILIAN CLOTHES DOING HiS
GROCERY SHOPPING, HE OBSERVED THE OFFENDER ARGUING WITH MR. RUDELL IN THE PAMG ‘

LOT BUT DID NOT OBSERVE THE DRIVING PORTION OF THE INCIDENT.

AFTER MY INVESTIGATION OF THE INCIDENT I DETERMINED THAT THROUGH HIS OWN
ADMISSIONS THAT THE OFFENDER WAS IN VIOLATION OF TRAFFIC LAW ACCORDING THE LAW OF
AGGRESSIVE DRIVING AND CHARGED AS SUCH AND ISSUED A TRAFFIC CITATION AND RELEASED
AT THE SCENE. MR. CHIPKA WAS HOSTILE AND MENTIONED THAT HE WAS GOING T0O GET MR.
RUDELL FIRED FROM KROGER AND THAT HE WAS GOING TO COMPLAIN TO THE MAYOR AND
BRING PECPLE TO COURT. MR. CHIPKA DID ISSUE AN APCLOGY TO MR. POLZIN IN A CALM

MANNER THEN LEFT THE SCENE.

Reporting Officer:  FECHT, T. D. Page 5
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DUNWOODY MUNICIFAL COURT
COUNTY OF DEKALB
STATE OF GEORGIA

CITY OF DUNW(OODY Vs, CHIPKA STEPHENT

AGGRESSIVE DRIVING (18T OFFENSE) 00008938

NON-JURY TRIAL DEMAND

The shove named defendant having rhis the 15th dav of March. 2011, appeared before the Court for arrpignment and
entered a plea of not guilty.

PLEASE SELECT EACH ACKNOWLEDGING YOU HAVE READ THE FOLLOWING:

%

e
HREK

A

|
'

&

o
gl

&

s 0H]

e
B3 X

I understand that by asking for a non-jury wial, I am watving my right ro a jury  wial.

I understand that in most cases | have a Constitutional right to a jury trial and hereby waive thar right.

I do not have the tight to a jury wial if 1 have been charged wich a local City Ordinance.

T understand T have the right to rerain an attorney and in the alternative, I have the right to be interviewed for a
court-appointed attorney if 1 cannot afford one.

I understand the charges against me and the maximum and minimum punishment for each of the charges agains
me.

T understand that the rules of evidence will apply to me although T am not an atromey.

T undesseand I do not have ro restify and I have the dglit to remain silent. I further undersrand that if T do not
wish to testify, this cannor be used against e,

T understand that T am entitled ro the subpoena powers of this const in order to subpoena any wimesses to
appeas for trial,

I understand that I am required to bring any and all evidence with me on my trial date.

I atrest that by signing this demand, that no promise of threat has been made o me to waive my tight to an attorney or
waive my ught to a jury trial. I fusther attest chat I bave read this document in its entirety and understand its contents.

X R
O
O

r.r._ ‘;‘r’

o

At this time, T wish to go forward with a non-jury il before this court.
At this dme, I wish 1o be interviewed for a court appeinted attorney,
I'will bang my own attosney on the below court date.

[ wish to proceed to rrial pro se, that is withour the benefit of an artorney.

I acknowledge my Non-Jury Trial date has been set for April 27, 2011 at 6:30 PM.

\

Mo /U

iy

r{?v\.zs?l&x

,.,f-\ (

-

STEPHEN T CHIPKA, (Signatre)

770 - BHAY 2327

Phone No.



DUNWOODY MUNICIPAL COURT

COUNTY OF DEEKALB
STATE OF GEORGIA
CITY OF DUNWOODY : D00008938, ET AL
Vs. ‘
CHIPKA, STEPHENT
MOTION TO BINDOVER

The Solicitor of the City of Dunwoody does hereby request a wansfer of the foregoing case to /e
Stats Conrt of DeKall Connty pursuant to The State v. Jobuson, 2537 G.A App 162, the defendant having
been charged with the above listed offense(s) in vicladon of the laws of the State of Georgia. The
Clerk and the City of Dunwoody are bereby ordered to transfes any cash boad or property bond in
this matter to the Stare Coust of Delalh County instanter.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, the 21st dav of Apnl, 2011,

Py —

SOLICITOR, City of Dunwoody
STEPHEN T CHIPKA, Defendant

1682 MANHASSET DRIVE
DUNWOODY, GA 30338

, Attormney



I Ty . STATE COURT OF DEEKALD COLMTY
§TA""E OF GEORGIA

A e o
 The State of Georgia vs. é:?ij ;//{\{i’ ‘fk,, w“.f/i ¥4 ’J’L Defendan Case No. [ { { ol ﬁgmw
SfTense(s) }4]4’ /jw RN iz) PR ,5%*‘“”“’

v
ORDER/ ACKNOWLEDGEMENT E}F COURT BATE

74 I will represent myself . ¥ wifl hire my own - i ecl[uegt the assigrance ofthe
f‘\g o anorney e Public Defender
J[}zg Plead Mot Guiliy 0 Waive Arralgrment 7}1;5; Reguest 10 days 1o fle motions
¥ ) . . — - e "

,,;?"‘f Request a Jury Tl i Request a Bench Trial ok Request a date to enter a Plea

2 Defendant O State has requested & continuance for the following reason(s):

£)

By Concentof both the Defendant and the Srate the case s continued.

i neleby acknowledge that I have been notified of my constitutional and legal rights, including the right tw

mina  counsel, appointed counsel if necessary, and to refurn to this Const, for
A
=3 Arraigrarient [} Hearing (motion, plea, % Calendar Call 3 Trial
other alters)

— ?ﬁ X * 4 H ::' T
on the £ YN day of 7&{%{?} (3’9""" , 20 : f L at ~Ada . Jopapy. m Couriroom _C_-{gw floor ofthe DeXKalh

County Courthouse, $36 N. McDonough Street. Decatur, G«aorgia 50030,

hour(s) call from JJJJ-E\‘:‘{/M\ 20
e

"~

\“\Q-.E, hereby acknowledge thypd 1 on
ipitial “3{5\&3‘3102 {:alled f{r atal | will return 1o court on the dates Lmed above.
AN ARREST W AER&NT AND BOND FORFEITURE %’]&iL BE [SSUED FOR FAILURE TO APPEAR

and I may ba eharge& with the gdditional offense of BOND JUMPING whicliisa @@ﬁem«em&

THIS DFm e
P b THig gt
SO @RBEREW this "L: day of i A L] .20 ! J . gDAY’ é\’{ﬁ—?ﬁ Mé

1™

A i /.) A,‘] s 5:. ) /
/{ ) f z"—"[ﬁﬁaﬁ%}"uﬁ' i %\}%‘:—QL&J‘\ i C}f\ 50 i‘{q_ \ / // / 4 / 7&,— smfeeﬂﬁz'f, %‘H
Defmdam {pleas:: szgnrﬁd prspt) ! N : Judge / /Qéérh [Fhtiess

Dsn nUS AQOICSS pp Assistant Solicitor or ataff (please sign and prit)

o { State Defendant’s Auorney (please sign and print)

The @/S/tazc ’—N\\ Q‘x@éﬁndant
L1 Alome [t Other was served via
mail / i person v.fth & abo\fﬂ order. resetform0o4

G ~(p0 T >

Telephone Mumber:

_ Maotice of Service:
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STATE OF GEQRGIA

The Bate
¥,

,5;: ot R WEE i';; ¥ "
. BTERS i § SURESS _ - @Qﬁ%‘é& DISPOSITION
O NEGOTIATED &JURW - OGUILTY ON @'ﬁﬁiﬁE PROSEOLH ORDER O
I GHILTY ON COUNT(S)__ O NON-JURY COUNT(S) COUNT(S) i
YUOLO CONTENDERE ON O ROT GHILTY ON O DEAD DOCKET ORDER OR
2 COUNT(S) COUNT(S)

COUNT(S)
@_Fine Amcunt; E 70 " Fhota Cost: Drug Assessmeant;
POPIDE, j . § ° Joshua's Law 7;, S Crime Lab Faa,

Plus 10% Eg S.‘/ " Viglim's Fund Rashiution:

Jalt Skffing: : Brain & Spinal Public Defender Fes:
injury Trust Fund;

Victime Assistance: 2&5 “ Probation User Fee:

/0=
" Mandatery Assesamant on Al Fines. Totat Lotk Bue!

FE I8 CONSIBERED, ORDEEED AND ADJUBGED BY THE COURT:

Defendant is to serve a sentence of hiours f days / ok, consisting of hours/days/months in confinement,
credit for howes / days / months already served, aad the rernainder on Probation,
PROVIEBED THAT:

{ }1. The defendant, having been granied the privilege of serving all ur part of the above-stated sentenice on probation, harcby is sentenced to the
fotlowing general conditions of probation: {4} not vielate the criminal laws of any governenental umit; {B) avoid injuricus and vicious habits-
especially aleoho] fntoxicstion and navcotics and pther dangerous deugs unless presoribed lawfully, () rvoid persons or places of disreptitable
or hermful character; {I¥) repost to the Probation Gfficer as directed and permit sach Officer to visit im/her al homs or elsewhere; (BY work
fatthfolly at svitable employment ingofar as may be possible; {F} not change histher present place of abode, fnove outstde the jurisdiction of
the Court, or leeve the Siate for any period of time without prior permission of the Probation Supervisor; (&) support his/her legal dependents

10 the best of his/her sbility, .

. g.}«E‘A/ Payment by defendanl of the fine and costs in the smounl of § (Q ;‘ t'} ) , and restitetion in the stipulated amount of
3 , shiall be a condition of probation,

( )3 Thedefendant shall perferm heurs of commumty service at times and places spacified by the Probation Office.

( )4 The defendang shall veport fo the DeKalb County Jail on at a'clock (am Xp.o.).

{ 5. Delendant is to attend & Risk Reduction Program andfor undergo aleohol and/or drug evaluation and trestment as directed by the Probation
Office, andfor sttend AA /NA times & week for months, angd show proof of same to the Probation Office.

{ )6  Defendantistopay § per month supervision fee.
{ )7. Defendant may work off fine and fees by performing community service at the vate of § per hour.

{ )8 Defendant is to submit to random screening of blood, breath, urine or other bodily substances, at Drefendant’s cost.
( 19  Defendant to compleie approved Domesiic Violence Intesvention Program and (o refum o court on

af am./ pam. to show comphiance.

{ M0. Nen-Reporting Probation once all conditions are met. However, Defendant shall repart for no legs than months.
(WHTT Other: %2@%?\ W/f Olou,. Qo .
£

DEKALB COUNT Y, b s
201 KUG 1 2PS: 1%

itegns of probation and the Court’s Gerrtral Co

ftevoked, EdirE %ﬁxnﬁeivu&:ﬂe&, g ekt 'Iannc of my probation servegin jail i1 fait o sbide by thess conditions.

sentencel -2007ev)



Net@ddress Email - schipka@usa.net Page 1 of 2

Date: 12:01 PM EST, 12/01/2011
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>
To: "david.sides" <david.sides@dunwoodyga.gov>, "B. Grogan" <Billy. Grogan@dunwoodyga.gov>,
“brian.anderson” <brian.anderson@dunwoodyga.gov>, "Ken Wright" <Ken.Wright@dunwoodyga.gov>,
"adrian.bonser" <adrian bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>, "danny.ross" <danny.ross@dunwoodyga.gov>
Ce: <schipka@usa.net>, "Barry Kanne" <barry kanne@gmail.com=, "rasidakola"
<rasidakola@hotmali.com>

Subject: APD COMPLAINT, CHARGES AGAINST POLZIN AND RUDELL,DPD

ey,
Hera's what went to APD Internal Affairs, will go to DeKally Court re; their Prosecutor, and the
GBI as part of my complaint about the Dunwoody Police Depl.

I need to know who to contact to file Criminal Charges against Ms. Polzin and Mr. Rudell for filing
false statements to the Dunwoody Police regarding charges against me relating to this incident, I
will handle the Civil Charges against both, T amn interested in the Criminal Charaes based on
O.5.0.4. LE-10-21 False Statemants snd Writlngs; Concealment of Facts,

Does the Dunwoody Police Department bave an Internal Affaivs Office that deals with
Eolice Officer Fraud, and Tampering with Evidence, in this case the video fram Officer
Fachi's Police Yekhicle?

Since the Honorabtle Judge Johnny Panos of the Siate Court of DeKalb County closed this case on
Aungust 12, 2011, T would like fo receive an answer in a timely manner.

If there is any question about the video involved in this case, it will soon be available on YouTube,
without the tampered audio, for anyone interested in why the Dunwoody Police need additionst
Officers for spitting and tallgating parties with "alleged withesses”, while responding to calls in
Sandy Springs on "slow nights". Seems thase resources could have bean preventing crime in

¥

Dunwoody instead of wasting tirme in Sandy Springs making up faise "facts”.

The key guestions that nesds to be asked are: "Why did the city atforney, Brisn Anderson,
Bind this case over to Dellaib County when he was, vntil recently, an offfcer of Clirans
For Bunweoody professing the Independence from Belslb County bacavse of the [ack of
support to Dunweody of thelr Law Enforcement resources? Did hs know hat Fecht and
Hegwood were aot only lving about the location of this Incident, butl that they also
tampared with the & minuie video to ramove content that would be Ingulting to every
resident of Punwoody, including the 7 Dunwoody Pofice Offfcers who recefive

S200/ month subsidies to Hve in Bunwoeody? Why oid Chiet Grogan say that affer
viewing the video thet he supported the aflegations of his Offficers? Did fe have the
videos modified to remove the alarming cortent? Who in the Dunwoody Polics
Pepariment hag the access fo tamper with desh-cam video of the Dumwaoosdy Police
cars? Who ordered/approved the tampering of this fncident video?

Ehould the Dunwoody CHy Councli call for s GBI investigation of how many incidents
were reported by Chief Billv{who after age 18 calis themselves Billy?) Grogan that
actuslly ware ncidents where Cfficers responded to calls outside Bunwoody when
buginess was "slow”, 80 the staltistics could be falsifled fto show a need for additional
Brunwoody Pofice so Chief Grogan could expand hifs Force?

Wehat aboul incidents whare Pofice Offfcers Falsified charges to increase the number of
ticketls they gerersted, such as cilation & DOOOOS2ITG issuad 272272011 for speeding

https://www.netaddress.com/tpl/Message/223QIOCIE/PrintPreview?q—=64 1 PLaRay3008S0... 1/14/2013



Net@ddress Email - schipka@usa.net Page 2 of 2

through & schoof zone with warning lghts Hashing at 8:38am when communicatfon
with the Delalb School svstem proved the ffghts cul off at 8:00am and the Clly of
Bunwoody refunded the $192.50 to Ms, Rasids Manno, ong of ey neighbors, 2 o resufi
of the Offfcer's and Brisn Andersen’s false testimony? How much Eme could be
racovered if the Dunwoody Police Depariment oid nct fve In & culfvre of fles and
animosity toward Bunwoody residents? Ask LY, Hegwood what ke sald to me twics the
wight of Februsry §, 20381 about Dunwoody residents.

FHad enough? ¥ want to doow who hired Grogan, Fecht, Hegwood, snd Anderson, and
who can fire them. These peaple are nal posithve assels For the growlh and fong ferm
value of residents and businesses moving fo Dunwoody, You can add all the paris apd
hall fields you want to the sres but as fong as yvou have alleged public servants ke
these three, no-ane will wanl to move fo this municipalily.

Having speni fime gver the last several wionths Fohiing the lles of these City of
Dunwoeody employeas, and Chief Grogan's "L watched the video and you are guifty”
comments in s emall,

I facf it is time to do ar audit oF the City Altorney and the Dunwoody Polics Department
for sccuracy of thelr affeged performance of their duties, and fo take appropriate actiomn
i the audii demopstrates g pattarn of violztion of the Cliy of Dupwoody citizen’s frust
in the government they voted for

Ef the Dunwoody Police effectively managed thelr resources, and followed "Best
Eractices”, they could achieve & higher fevel of resowrcs vEilization snd citizen service
than Chief Srogan can Justify by comparing Dunweoody to other municipasifties.

I awail your responses,

Steve Chipka

LY BENNETT APD COMPLAINT 12_1_2011.doc (25K)
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Date: 11:10 AM EST, 12/02/2011
From: "B. Grogan" <Billy.Grogan@dunwoodyga.gov>

To: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>, "D. Sides" <David. Sides@dunwoodyga.gov>, Brian Anderson
<Brian. Anderson@dunwoodyga.gov>, Ken Wright <Ken.Wright@dunwoodyga.gov>, Adrian Bonser
<Adrian. Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>, Danny Ross <Danny.Ross@dunwoodyga.gov>

Cc: Barry Kanne <barty. kanne@gmail.com>, rasidakola <rasidakola@hotmail.com>, Warren Hutmacher
<Warren. Hutmacher@dunwoodyga.gov>, William Hegwood <William.Hegwood @dunwoodyga.gov>

Subject: RE: APD COMPLAINT, CHARGES AGAINST POLZIN AND RUDELL,DPD

M. Chipka,

T am both disturbed and alarmed by both the content and tone of this email as well as the previous ones you have
sent. Howevez, I will try and answer the questions you have in it.

We have investigated this case and there is no evidence to suggest Ms. Polzin or M. Rudell made any false
statements. Your only recontse is civil, Having said that, you should remember that you did plead Nolo Contendere
to Aggressive Driving and paid a $210 fine. Essendally, a guilty plea. Considering your actions in this case, you ate
extremely fortunate. ‘

We do have an Internal Affairs function within our departinent. Your osiginal complaint was handled as a shift
complaint and it was dealt with appropriately. This is the first time I have heard allegations about a tape being
tampered with. Fos your information, the cameras in our cars are digital, electronically downloaded to a secure
server and the recording you received has not been amended. We, in beief, do not have the capability to amend a
video recording. Itis a true and accurate copy of the recording of the incident in question.

1 am not sure this is really a question, but you mention something about us answering calls in Sandy Springs. We do
not routinely respond to calls for setvice outside the City of Dunwoody. However, when an incident occurs in
Dunwoody, we can go where we need to go to answert that call.

No officer falsified charges to issue a citation. An officer may have made an error but certainly did not falsify a
charge.

1 hired Officer Fecht and Lt. Hegwood and I am their supervisor. I was hired by the City Manager, Warren
Hutmacher, and he is my supervisor. The City Attorney, Brian Anderson, was hired by the City Council and reports
o them.

In your long email, you make certain allegations that officers have falsified charges, tampered with evidence and
conducted ourselves in a non-professional manner. I am sure you have heard of libel, slander and defamation. Libel
and Slander occur when a petson or entity cominunicates false information that damages the reputation of another
petson or entity. Slander occurs when the false and defamatory cornmunication is spoken and heard, Libel occurs
when the false and defamatoty communication is written and seen. The laws governing libel and slander, which are
collectively known as defamation, are identical.

If you continue to make such baseless accusations, you may open yourself up to potential Lability.

I hope I have been able to answer your questions and you can put this incident behind you and move on.

Regards,

Chief of Police
City of Dunwoody
41 Perimeter Center Fast, Suite 100

hitps://www.netaddress.com/tpl/Message/223QIOCIE/PrintPreview?q=791PL.BqkL6592M... 1/14/2013
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Date: 11:31 PM EST, 12/02/2011
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>

To: "B. Grogan" <Billy.Grogan@dunwoodyga.gov>, "D. Sides" <David.Sides@dunwoodyga.gov>, Brian
Anderson <Brian. Anderson@dunwoodyga.gov>, Ken Wright <Ken Wright@dunwoodyga.gov>, Adrian
Bonser <Adrian.Bonser@durwoodyga.gov>, Danny Ross <Danny.Ross@dunwoodyga.gov>,
<Warren.Hutmacher@dunwoodyga.gov>, <William.Hegwood@dunwoodyga.gov>

Cec: ™ <schipka@usa.net>, <barry. kanne@gmail.com>, rasidakola <rasidakola@hotmail.com>
Subject: RE: APD COMPLAINT, CHARGES AGAINST POLZIN AND RUDELL,DFD

Chiaf Grogan,

I think you need to watch the video again. The two cars are side-by-side as I stated to Deputy
Chief Sides hefore I even got the tape. There is no way a reasonable person could claim my car
(the one that Lt. Hegwood is standing behind and leaning onj} is obstructing the movement of Ms.
Polzin's car, the one on the right.

At one point in the video you can even see Mr. Kent Polzin walk between the cars and say
something to his daughter.

As you tisten Lo the audio of the video, specifically you will notice a distinct shift from when T am
falking to my wife on the borrowed cell phone in the first 30 seconds, finally saying "these
Dunwoody police officers don't fook too friendly”, until my outburst about L. Hegwood's "Are you
a Dunwoody resident?” and his "That figures™ comments to Officer Fechit. There is 8 & minute
audio gap in which Lt, Hegwood did his rant. The video does not show any gap during this period.

Also on the tape you can clearly hear me say, "I pulied ahead of "her™, 1 did not cut her off". The
"her® is Ms. Polzin sitting in her car. If you notice in the video, there is a tall parking lot light about
100 feet ahead of both vehicles, the only way I could see the driver of the other car was to pull
ahead of her in the driver's seat o see her face. I did not say 1 pulled ahead of her car. In his
report Officer Fecht states "That through his own admissions that the offender was in violation of
traffic law of aggressive driving..." I made no such admissions, the tape backs that up, and no
such admissions were evar on anything I signed.

As to yvour comimants about libel and slander, vou did not address ticket number DO0C0B270,
which I witnessed in court where Officer Drum (1425) stoad in front of the Judge, as did City
Attorney Brian Anderson, and testified that the school lights were operating at 8:38 am, when he
issuad the ticket to Ms. Mann, my neighbor. After couwrt April 27, 2011 my wife and [ took Ms.
Manno for a glass of wine since she was very upset. Qur conversation led to my suggestion that
she discuss what happened with another neighbor who has a long relationship with DeKalb County
officiais. On May 20, 2011 Ms. Manno received a refund of her $192.50 fine from the City of
Dunwoody.(Checle #201164). (Exhibits 182). How do you explain the refund if the statemenis
Officer Drum made were true, in other words not false?

And in regard to your own false statements, T was attending the Calendar Call in the State Court
of DeKalb County on August 12, 2011, The State had 2 counts(Exhibit 3), Count 2 was the
allegedly Obstructing Ms. Polzin's car in the parking lot. When Judge Panos found out the parking
lot is in Sandy Springs, Fulion County, and then was made aware the video ciearly shows the cars
side-by-side, he ordered Nolle Brosequi on Count 2. (Exhibit 4) Obhviously your investigation
into my case ouicoms was as acourate as the investigation into the orfginal incident on
Fab. @, 2011,

The Nelo Contendere plea means "I will not contest it", it is not the same as a gulilty

plea. As you can sea on Exhibit 4, the actual fine was $150, after Judge Panos and
discussed whether bringing everybody, including Jurors to a triaf in Decatur for at least
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a day was waorth it T believe you and your Officers are fortunate that they did not have
to spend thme and be embarrassed when the vides was shown in Court of Lt Hegwood
spitting and tallgating with allaged "witnesses”, with no car obstructing anyone.

1 did not ask for your legal opinion, T asked for who to contact o file charges against Polzin and
Rudell. T do not find any reference to an Internal Affairs contact in any City of Dunwoody
information.

in regard to your clalm that no officers have conducted themselves In a non-
professional manner; How come L received emalls on Aprit 8 and 12, 2011 from Deputy
Chief David Sides apolagy for Lt Hegwood's inappropriate comments during the Incldent
February 9, 20117 Why were they so inapproprizis that Deputy Chief Sldes would not

guote therm in his apology? (Exhibit )

vou did not answer the question about why this case was moved out of Dunwoody. Didn't we form
this city because Dekaib could not meet our nheeds?

You rmake a threat of potential liability in my "baseless accusations”. It's funny how a Judge could
malee sense of it in about 5 minutes. If vou continue to threaten me In my pursuit of the truih in
this matter, and spread false information of the case settlemnent, I may be forced to take
additional action.

I have giso attached the Motion for Dismissal that was submitted to Judge Panos by hand delivery
on July 25, 2011. Also inciuded is the Brief in Support that goes with it. The exhibits are not
inciuded, Thase are available if needed, but 1 think anyone needing access to the video should
rontact Chief Grogan. Or maybe we can show it at a City City Councii Meeting for all to see.

The incldent is not what s bothering e, it is the behavior of Bunwoody employees who have
heen involved in the followup activities, including charging me $20 for a video tape that proved
my innocence of the false charges filed by Polzin and Rudell.

Maybe the APD will do a better job of investigating. At least DeKalb County did a better job of
manaaing the Court Case. And you can't even get that right,

Sincerely,

Steve Chiplea

—————— Original Message ------

Received: 11:10 AM EST, 12/02/2011

From: "B. Grogan" <Billy.Grogan@dunwoodyga.gov>

To: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>, "D. Sides" <David.Sides@dunwoodyga.gov>, Brian
Anderson <Brian.Anderson@dunwoodyga.gov>, Ken Wright <Ken.Wright@dunwoodyga.gov>,
Adrian Bonser <Adrian.Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>, Danny Ross <Danny.Ross@dunwoodyga.gov>

Cc: Barry Kanne <barry.kanne@gmail.com>, rasidakola <rasidakola@hotmail.com>, Warren
Hutmacher <Warren.Hutmacher@dunwoodyga.gov>, William Hegwood
<William.Hegwood@dunwoodyga.gov>

Subject: RE: APD COMPLAINT, CHARGES AGAINST POLZIN AND RUDELL,DPD
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Date: 11:46 PM EST, 12/02/2011
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.nef>

To: "B. Grogan" <Billy.Grogan@dunwoodyga.gov=>, D. Sides <David. Sldes@dunwoodyga gov>, Brian
Anderson <Brian. Anderson@dunwoodyga.gov>, Ken Wright <Ken.Wright@dunwoodyga.gov>, Adrian
Bonser <Adrian. Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>, Danny Ross <Danny.Ross@dunwoodyga.gov>

Cc: ™ <schipka@usa.net>
Subject: Motion & Brief

See Attached
Steve Chipka

7 21 2011 MOTION to Dismiss.doc (38K)
[57 21 2011 Brief to Support MOTION.dog (89K)
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Date: 11:00 AM EST, 01/30/2012
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>
To: "adrian.bonser” <adrian.bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>
Cc: <schipka@usa.net>
Subject: Feburary 8, 2011 Incident

Ms. Bosnear,

I felt it appropriate to wait untll after the Chinese New Year to bother you with this annovying issue
with the Dunwoody Police depariment.

Have vou had a chance o review the docuwrnents I sent you as part of the response to Chief
Grogan?

That is my only question for now, as any further communication will be based on your review of
information relating to this incident.

I await your reply as our ¢ity representative. Thanks,

Steve Chipka
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Date: 11:20 AM EST, 02/02/2012
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>
To: "adrian.bonser” <adrian.bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>, <mike.davis@dunwoodyga.gov>
Cc: <schipka@usa.net>
Subject: Fwd: Feburary 9, 2011 Incident

Ms. Bosner,
Is there a problem at least acknowiedging the forwarded e-mail?

Tha APD has an invastigation regarding this incident in progress by their Internal Affairs
Depariment( they did not refer this to 2 "shift investigation"), the only internal review in
Dunwoody is under the control of Chief Grogan. Is there a reason the Dunwoody City Council is in
fear of Dunwoody Police Chief Grogan? What about the people he has personally hired and
personally supervises?

What is going on with the Dunwoody Police Department? Do the citizens of Dunwoody know what
is going on behind the veil of Chief Grogan's shield?

Do you feel you do not owe an answer to any Dunwoody tax-paying resident who asks you to
clarify a situation?

I was going to run for City Council, as suggested by the City Altorney, Brian Anderson, but he
made sure the case was maoved to Dekalb County and tied up time 1 could have spent
campaigning. Is he a part of this cover up of the corruption of the Dunwoody Police Department?

Do I need to refer this matter to the Governor for referral to the GBI, or will vou and vour other
sworn Council Members do that referral as part of vour Oath of Office responsibility fo the City of
Dunwaoodv? The best case is that the GBI will find that the Dunwoody Police Department is free of
any acts of conspiracy or corruption. '

You know the GBI will protect you if you have been threatenad by & local police Chief or members
of his/her Department.

Did vou not understand that as part of your responsibility to the citizens of Dunwoody, as a
member of the City Council, that you were responsibie to protect the rights of all of the citizens of
Dunwoody? Violation of that trust is a vielation of the trust of the people who elected you to
reprasent tham.

I have one last gquestion for you:

Do you personally believe that the Dunweoody Police Department Chief, Billy Grogan, and his
personally hired Dunwoody Police Department employees, Officer Timothy Fechi (Badge #1450)
and Lt. Hegwood {Badge #1405) were in compliance with the Professional Standards for Sworn

Officers in regard to the incident at 2090 Dunwoaody Club Drive on February 9, 2011 when they
charged Stephen T. Chipka with the Offense of Aggressive Driving in DeKalb County, Georgia?

Thanks for vour raply.

Forwarded méssage is attached.
Steve Chipka

https://www.netaddress.corn/tpl/Message/223IBVIIB/PrintPreview?q=605gBBqTL115280... 1/14/2013



Net@ddress Email - schipka@usa.net Page 1 of 1

Date: 05:15 PM EST, 02/08/2012
From: Adrian Bonser <Adrian.Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>
To: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>
Subject: Re: Feburary 9, 2011 Incident

Steve,

I am out of the country at this time. | received your first e-mail just befora | left on my trip. The Chief was out-of-
town at that time therefore, was unavaitable to answer my guestions. | will address your concerns upon my
retum.

Thank you for contacting me. | apologize for any inconvenience this may cause you.

Best,
Adrian Bonser

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 31, 2012, at 5:00 AM, "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net> wrote:

Mg, Bosner,

I felt it appropriaie to wait until atter the Chinesa New Year to bother vou with this
annoying issue with the Dunwoody Police department.

Have yvou had a chance o review the documents I sent vou as part of the response to
Chief Grogan?

That is my only question for now, as any further communication will be based on vour
review of information relating to this incident.

1 await your reply as our city representative. Thanks,

Steve Chipka
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Date: 07:43 PM EST, 02/08/2012
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>
To: Adrian Bonser <Adrian. Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>
Subject: Re: Feburary 9, 2011 Incident

Mg, Bosner,
Thank you for your note, Hope the trip is for fun, and if not, at least to a neat place.
Anyway, there is other documeniation related to this matter that provide significant facts. T would

suggest you wait to get with the Chief until you have all the Information, or he may slam you like
he stammed me.

1 wili send you 2 more emails. One s related directly to the Dunwoody Folice Department with the
other documentation. The sacond is about a subject related in general to the DPD matter, but
also related 1o the Perimeter College traffic subject. T think you'll see why they are 2 separats
discussions once you get a chance to review them.

Take care, I look forward to hearing from you when you "and” back home.

Sincersly,;
Steve Chipluo

------ Original Message ------

Recelfved: 05:15 PM EST, 02/08/2012

From: Adrian Bonser <Adrian.Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>
To: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>

Subject: Re: Feburary 9, 2011 Incident

Steve,

I am out of the country at this time. I received your first e-mail just before I left on my trip. The
Chief was out-of-town at that time therefore, was unavailable to answer my guestions. I will
address your concerns upon my return.

Thank you for contacting me. I apologize for any inconvenience this may cause you.

Best,
Adrian Bonser

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 31, 2012, at 5:00 AM, "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net> wrote:
Ms. Bosnar, 7

I feit it appropriate to wait uniil after the Chinese New Year to bother you with this
annoying issue with the Dunwoody Police department.
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Date: 08:09 PM EST, 02/18/2012
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>
To: "adrian.bonser" <adrian. bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>
Subject: update

Counciiwoman Bosner,

Just a guick note,

I will provide you the other info I mentioned in my earlier emaill soon. T was waiting for the
update from the APD Internal Affalrs group for their investigation status. As of Friday it is still
ongoing, no completion date provided. That is the investigation of the "passerby shopper” LT,
Bennet who was an alleged withess interviewed by DPD L. Hegwoeod.

1 hope to finish the main documents this weekend.

Regards,
Steve Chiple

https://www.netaddress.com/tpl/Message/223 IBVIIB/PrintPreview?q=916gBsBie6992501... 1/14/2013



Net@ddress Fmail - schipka@usa.net Page 1 of 1

Date: 02:39 AM EST, 02/19/2012
From: Adrian Bonser <Adrian.Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>
To: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>
Subject: Re: update

Steve,
Thank you for keeping me up to date. I'm in Australia right now. We'll be back on February 25.
Please forward your phone number as well. It may be easier to talk over the phone.

Regards,
Adrian Bonser

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2012, at 12:09 PM, "Stephen T. Chipka” < schipka@usa net> wrote:
Counciiwoman Bosner,
Just a quick note.
1 will provide you the other info T menticned in my earlier emall soon. I was waiting
for the update from the APD Internal Affairs group for thelr nvestigation status, As of
Friday it is still ongoing, no completion date provided. That is the investigation of the
“nasserby shopper” Lt. Bennet who was an alleged witness interviewed by DPD Lt
Hegwood.

I hope to finish the main documents this weekend.

Regards,
Steve Chipla
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Date: 11:57 AM EST, 02/19/2012
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>
To: Adrian Bonser <Adrian.Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>
Subject: Re: update

Waow,
What & wenderiul place.
My wife and I spent 3 weeks in Australia and New Zealand on a vacation.

We went from seelng the Great Barrier reefl via Hamilton Island to seeing the Phantom of the
Opera and the Fairy Penguins down south in Melbourne. We even got to hold a Koala Bear and
hand fed a 6' Kangaroo. I'll never forget the feeling of the Kangaroo testh on my palm. What
wonderful place. We stayed on the east coast, never made it to the Outback. Still have the
video of Heather being chased by a kangaroo (what?*}, Take lots of pictures, I still look at them
when I need a spiritual iift.

How about that jostiing while crossing the equator, thought we were going to die. We didn't.
Flight attendants kept serving as if nothing was out of the ordinary.

Hope you have a wonderful time in s wonderful place, have a safe trip home,
Steve Chipha

* Wangaroo in Aborigine means “what"

------ Original Message ------ ,

Received: 02:39 AM EST, 02/19/2012

From: Adrian Bonser <Adrian.Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>

To: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>

Subject: Re: update

Steve,

Thank you for keeping me up to date. I'm in Australia right now., We'll be back on February 25,
Please forward your phone number as well, It may be easier to talk over the phone.

Regards,
Adrian Bonser

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2012, at 12:09 PM, "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net> wrote:

Councilwonman Baosher,
Just a quick note,

I will provide you the other info I mentioned in my earlier email scon. I was waiting
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Date: 1158 AM EST, 02/19/2012
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>
To: Adrian Bonser <Adrian.Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>
Subject: Re: update

Sorty,
I got carried away with memories of Australia.
My phone number is {7) 394-2927.

Cheers,
Steve Chipka

—————— Original Message ------

Received: 02:39 AM EST, 02/19/2012

From: Adrian Bonser <Adrian.Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>

To: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>

Subject: Re: update

Steve,

Thank you for keeping me up to date. I'm in Australia right now. We'll be back on February 25.

Please forward your phone number as well. It may be easier to talk over the phone.

Regards,
Adrian Bonser

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2012, at 12:09 PM, "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net> wrote:
Councilwoman Bosner,
Just a quick note.
1 will provide you the other info I mentioned in my eartier email scon. T was waiting for
the update from the APD Internal Affairs group for thelr investigation status. As of Friday
it is still ongoing, no completion date provided. That is the investigation of the "passerby
shapper” Lt. Bennet who was an alleged witness interviewed by DPD Lt. Hegwood.

I hepe to finish the main documents this weekend.,

Ragards,
Steve Chiplka
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Date: 02:54 PM EST, 03/02/2012
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>
To: "adrian.bonser" <adrian.bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>, "mike.davis’ <mike.davis@dunwoodyga.gov>
Subject: Brief Update

Hey,
Hope vou had & good wesk.

Just wanted to let vou know I am stil working on docs. I have 94 emails in the ste-vs-cdunwoody
file, and that does not include docs separaie from emails,

I found out how to make the copies of the Fecht video, as I wanted to provide cne to Sandy
Springs Police with other appropriate evidence/documents of false statements by Polzin and
Rudell and falsification of Incident Location for Count 2 by Gfficer Fecht {145G6). Plan to meet with
5SS Police this afternoon.

1 also found out, after a one hour telephone conversation with the Ga. Bar, that the forms I had
been developing were the initial screening forims for a complaint. The second set of forms is used
to pursue demonstrated(documented) viclations of the Bar Rules of Professional Conduct. The
representative of the Bar told me the conversation satisfled the initial screening requirements,
and since they do not leave the second level forms on their web site, they would mail me copies,
Luckily the documents I have worked on are in @ format that can be transferred to the new
documents as exhibils.

Rest of stuff for yvou should be on its way tonight.
Forwarded message is attached.
Have a great weekend. I'll contact you eariy next week by email to see if the three of us (and

possibly Bob Wilson) can set up about an hour to discuss this matter,

Steve Chipka

Attached Message

Date: Fri, 24 Feb 2012 16:47:11 -0500

From: "Stephen T. Chipka™ <schipka@usa.net>

To: "mike.davis" <mike.davis@dunwoodyga.gov>, "adrian.bonser” <adrian.bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>
Subject: Filing Dunwoody Police Report

"Eiling a Dunwoody Police Report (Znclident or Accident must have occurred within
Brerrnwoody City fimiitsi)”

I just talked to the Sandy Springs Police Depariment and will meet with them Monday
to File Police Report for Filing False Charges, since Ms. Polzin was in the parking lot at
2090 Dunwoody Club Brive, in Sandy Springs, when she signed the false sworn

statement.

I'm glad I got the Fecht video before it "disappeared. I wonder if Lt. Hegwood was the ohe who
conducted the "Shift Investigation” concerning complainis against his own behavior. Maybe you
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could get a copy of the Shift Investigation, and invite Attorney Bob Wilson to cur meeting to
provide an independent set of eyss and ears.

The other documents will be to you shortly, have been working on making sure the Georgia Bar
Complaints are done by their procedures, lots of phone calls.

Have a good weekend,

Steve Chipka

{5 pUNWOODY POLICE REPORT.doc (21K)
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Date: 10:26 AM EDT, 03/13/2012
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>
To: "adrian.bonser" <adrian.bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>
Cc: <schipka@usa.net>
Subject: Mesting

Councilmember Bonser,
Locks fike I'm geing arcund in circles.

Would you have some tima on Wednesday, Thursday, or Friday after 1:00pm to talic about this
matier? ’

Have you had a chance o review the documents I sent previously and the video? Did anyone
ragquest a copy of Chief Grogan's "shift investigation” into this matier?

1 also have some documentation on specific taws which relate to juvenile drivers under 18. I
found it very interesting that members of the DPD are not aware of thase State Laws, and/or are
chowosing not to enforce them. Specificaily on our streets arcund scheools and other areas where
people are at risk from distracted drivers.

Did vou know that SR23 prohibits the use of a celiphone by a persen under 18 while they are
driving a vehicie? An offender will have their license suspended at least until they are 18,
depending on other violations (ie tailgating), possibly until they are 21.

As President Obama has stated repeatedly; "We don't need a bunch of new laws, we just need to
enforce the ones we already have.”

Forwarded message is attached.

Have a good day,
Steve Chiple

Attached Message

Date: Mon, 12 Mar 2012 11:39:24 -0400

From: Mike Davis <Mike.Davis@dunwoodyga.gov>

To: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>

CC: Adrian Bonser <Adrian.Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>

Subject: Re: APOLOGY IF WARRANTED - SORRY
Steve
| got your voice message. Please don't send me the files you have. If you want fo set up a meeting with Dr.
Bonser included, please set it up through her and I'll be happy to sit down and hear the story.

Regards,
Mike Davis
Mayor

City of Dunwoody
Mike.Davis@dunwoodyga.gov
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Date: 11:54 PM EDT, 03/24/2012
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>
To: "adrian.bhonser” <adrian.bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>
Cc: <schipka@usa.net>
Subject: Update

Councitmember Bonser,

Greetings. Hope this email finds you well.

I sent vou an email on the 13th. Have you had a chance to review it?

I guess I'li do an "open Records” request to get a copy of the DPD "Shift Investigation” that Chief
Grogan referred to in his last email. I have additional coples of the cd of Fechi's dashcam

audiofvideo If vou need one,

Hope to hear from you soon,

Steve Chipka
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Date: 08:30 AM EDT, 03/26/2012
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>
To: "B. Grogan" <Billy.Grogan@dunwoodyga.gov>

Ce: <schipka@usa.net>, "adrian.bonser' <adrian.bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>, "mike.davis"
<mike.davis@dunwoodyga.gov>, "brian.anderson” <brian.anderson@dunwoodyga.gov>

Subject: Fwd: RE: March 9, 2011 Incident

Chief Grogan,
You mentioned in your December 2, 2011 ernail that vou had not heard any reference to tampering
with the dashcam recording from Officer Fecht's car.
In the forwarded email vou say that you reviewed the report, witness staternents, and the video. You
stated that the video supported the other documents.
If vou watched the video, between Lt. Hegwood's spitling, you saw that the 2 cars were side-by-side in
the area in front of Starbucks at 2090 Durwoedy Club Drive. If you listened to the audio, you heard
me talking to my wife on a borrowed cellphone while sitiing ai a table oulside Starbucks. My last
comment to her before hanging up was something like; "these Duuwood.}, Pohcc Officers(plural) aren't
(plural) looking too friendly", to which Cfficer Fecht responds; "come on". A typical person would say
Officers is plura,l, who were the officers I was referring to? L.t Hegwood s in the video behmd my car
as that audio is playing. What other Dunwoody Police Officer was present?
Adfter hanging up with my wife the next sequence of audio is me asking who that officer was with the
"Are you a Dunwoody resident" attitude. He then spells Hegwood's name and his own.
Did you not notice:

1. The video is only 8 minutes long, while the officers were there for an hour,

2. There is a definite shift in {one, volume, and subject within a matter of seconds afier my saying
“these Dunwoody Police Officers aren't looking too friendly™.

3. The background music from Starbucks changes mid song.

4. You cannot hear any sound from the tailgating group of Hegwood and 2 witnesses that could
clearly be heard from where [ was siiting at Starbucks. The conversation, as stated before, was about
the 1-285 crash that had occourred on 2/8/2011.

Maybe its time for you and 1 {0 sit down together with the Mayor and waich the video together. Maybe
your version of the v1deo was iampered with to provide you a different copy from the one T was
provided.

In addition to the above information, I am in contact Whh people who know the person who lent me the
cellphone T am talking on at the beginning of the video. 1 will soon have in my possession a copy of the
celiphone bill showing the time of the beginning and end of my conversation with my wife that night. 1
believe that bill will demonstrate dramatically that my claim that the vides has been tampered with by
members of your erganization to be true and accurate.

This issue will be rezolved soon, as I cannot spend muoch more time on it. T also received 2 $1400.00
increased bill for my car insurance as the result of vour organization's tampering with the truth in
regard 1o this matter. My insurance company said that the increase will last at least 3 years, unless my
driver record is changed.

As you stated carlier, beside criminal charges for the alleged victim and the juvenile witness of
diminished mental capacity, a civil suit could cost the Polzins thousands of dollars in damages and
attorney fees.

All T expect is that you terminate all the peopl@ who falsified information regarding this incident,
charge Ms. Polzin for the violations which she commitied on February 9, 2011 (vmla’acms which will
result in the loss of her drivers license at least until she is 21, and have my drivers record expunged of
these falsified charges, and provide your personal apology for the tinie and effort I have had to spend
on this subject for over a year now.

The alternaiive is for me to turn over all of my documentation fo other organizations which can tmpact
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the outcome of this subject in a manner which will accomplish my requests in a venue that will not
reflect positively on your organization, or the fledgling City of Dunwoody.
Forwarded message is attached.

Steve Chipka

Attached Message

Date: Thu, 3 Mar 2011 13:28:34 -0500

From: "B. Grogan" <Billy.Grogan@dunwoodyga.gov>

To: Ken Wright <Ken.Wright@dunwoodyga.gov=>, “Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>, Warren Hutmacher
<Warren.Hutmacher@dunwoodyga.gov>

Subject: RE: March 9, 2011 Incident

M. Chipka,

T have reviewed the report of this incident along with the video and witness statements. We can certainly
investigate cases outside of Dunwoody for as long as is required if the original incident occurred in the City of
Dunwoody which happened in this case. If you feel you are not guilty of the chasge, I would suggest you attend
court on your court date and plead not guilty. They will schedule a ttial on another date.

If you would like to discuss the way your case was handled, you can certainly call me at 678-382-6902. If you prefer
to file a complaint, you can contact Deputy Chief David Sides at david. sides@dunwoodyga.gov ot by phone at 678-
382-6901 and he would be happy to discuss that process and assist you. D/C Sides can also assist you with getting
a copy of the video.

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Regards,

Chief of Police

City of Dunwoody

41 Perimeter Center East, Suite 100
Dunwoody, GA 30346

Office: 678-382-6902 / Fax: 770-396-4835

Junwoody

© Smart poople ~ Smart cbiy

billy.grogan@dunwoodyvea.gov
www.dunwoodypolice.com
www.twitter.com/ dunwoodypolice
www.facebook.com/dunwoodypolice
www.youtibe.com/dunwoodypolice

Please consider the environmenr before printing this emaill
From: Ken Wright
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 3:36 PM

To: Stephen T. Chipka; Warren Hutmacher; B. Grogan
Suhbject: RE: March 9, 2011 Incident

Stephen,
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Date: 07:53 Pt EDT, 03/27/2012
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>

To: <adrian.bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>, <mike.davis@dunwoodyga.gov>,
=denis.shortal@dunwoodyga.gov>, <douglas.thompson@dunwoodyga.gov>,
<terry.nall@dunwoodyga.gov>, <lynn.deutsch@dunwoodyga.gov=>,
<john.heneghan@dunwoodyga.gov>

Ce: <schipka@usa.net>
Subject: Fwd: March 26, 2012 Response

City of Dunwoody Mayor and Councilmembers,

This is the kind of behavior you get when your police department is headed by a bully who
obviously has run over the management capability {pun) of the City Manager, and the previous
Mayor. As I said in an email to Ken Wright last year right after this incident, the City need to
bring in an Organizational Effectiveness Consultant to look at the "current state” and "best
practices" to get Dunwoody off the list of laughing stocks of police forces, especially as a result of
the Neuman/Snidermann fiasco.

1 offered an initial consultation for free as a level 3 Consultant in OF (certified while at BeliSouth)
to then Mayor Wright, but he never engaged on the offer. As one of the founders of this City's
situation he probably did not want to hear that his baby should have been aborted.

This Police Chief, "Billy" Grogan demonstrates the behavior style of a bully. When questioned
about performance of his organization, he chooses to attack the person giving feedback, even
making up information to prove his point and threatening legal action if the feedback doesn't
stop. He is a liability to the integrity of the City of Dunwoody. When he and his people are known
for falsifying information to close cases, all other cases fall into question about their integrity. This
could cause retrials of cases related to the tainted officers.

Obviously, since he personally hired, and supervises Officer Fecht and Lt. Hegwood, he is not
receptive to any feedback that demonstrates they are incompetent and a bad match for the needs
of the City of Dunwoody. He talks about getiing kids to "TRUST" the Dunwoody Police Department
in his latest Grogan's Corner piece, while lying about what is stated in a tampered video from the
dashcam of Officer Fecht's police car. The City of Dunwoody spent thousands of dollars to equip
each car with advanced capabilities, and the answer to why there is only 8 minutes of video from
an incident which lasted an hour and 15 minutes is: "It's a training issue, Officer Fecht forgot to
turn the system on". How convenient when the missing video is essential to the defense of the
alleged "offender”. Get a copy of the 8 minute video and you will have a front row seat of Lt.
Hegwood spitting every 2 minutes. {Call Chief Grogan for a copy, he charged me $20.00 + ATM
fees to get my copy to support my defense efforts, even though I requested a copy as part of my
rights to defend myself in this matter.)

All said, I think it is time to find a Police Chief who has experience in a City with needs like ours,
maybe Coral Gables, FL., as compared to someone who has experience in protecting "The Big
Chicken". I have put up with a year of turmoil to try to get this Police Chief to admit his people
filed false reports, and let another Dunwoody teenager think its OK to harass other drivers
tailgating in Dunwoody while they text and play "Angry Birds" on their cellphones, knowing
"daddy" knows a cop who will pull favors from the corrupt Dunwoody Police and end up labeled as

the "victim".

As Police Chief Grogan suggests, I should probably go ahead and file civil charges against the 16
year old female driver, and the teenage Kroger "Courtesy Clerk MAX"( a person of diminished
mental capacity) for filing false police reports, and parade the corruption of the City of Dunwoody
in front of the State Court of DeKaib County, the Press, and other people who are against the
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establishment of cities like Dunwoody, to once again demonstrate why DeKalb County shouidn't
be dismantled. Obviously he has no regard for these minors who will be put on the stand and
forced to admit they were coached in answers and that they lied in their sworn statements.
Officer Fecht will be confronted with why he faisified the location of the incident, to put it back in
Dunwoody where he belonged, and Lt. Fecht will be forced to testify as to why he was even there,
and why he holds the citizens of Dunwoody in such contempt. (Nobody has ever explained why
Lt. Hegwood went off on me as a "Dunwoody Resident", when in fact the teenage driver and the
APD Lt. were also Dunwoody residents). It is as if he just totally "lost it" and was looking for an
excuse o start his attack on me. Officer Fecht had already been provided my Georgia Driver
License with my Dunwoody address and my BellSouth Retiree ID well before Lt.

Hegwood's assault through intimidation attack and verbal assault. Officer Fecht just stood there
while Lt. Hegwood, his boss's boss, went through his rant. When confronted with why he did not
take any action he responded, "I can only speak for myseli". Officer Fecht is as guilty, if not more
guilty, as Lt. Hegwood, as at least he seemed to be in control of his emotions, when he failed to
control Lt. Hegwood, or advise Mr. Chipka of his rights to initiate a formal complaint for Lt
Hegwood's violent behavior. Given that Lt. Hegwood was Officer Fecht's' supervisor's supervisor,
it obviously put Officer Fecht in a precarious position as a "new hire" at the Dunwoody Police
department.

So, if you as the elected officials decide you do not want to take action in this matter, and make
me "whole", I guess I will follow City of Dunwoody Police Department Police Chief "BILLY" Grogan,
and drag Dunwoody through the mud in a Court in DeKalb County in front of God and everybody.

I await a rapid response, as I have gotien really tired of dealing with the corrupt members of the
City of Dunwoody.

PLEASE GOVERN YOURSELVES ACCORDINGLY,
Steve Chipka

Forwarded message is attached.

Aftached Message

Date: Tue, 27 Mar 2012 01:50:11 -0400
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>
To: "B. Grogan" <Billy. Grogan@dunwoodyga.gov>
. CC: "adrian.bonser" <adrian.bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>, "brian.anderson” <brian.anderson@dunwoodyga.gov>,
“david.sides" <david.sides@dunwoocdyga.gov>, "mike.davis" <mike.davis@dunwoodyga.gov>, "Warren. Hufmacher"

<Warren.Hutmacher@dunwoodyga.gov>
Subject: March 28, 2012 Response

Chief Grogan,
I am awestruck by ydur 2/26/2012 email, It proved toc me that, either:

A. You are viewing and listening to an entirely different video than I am, or
B. You have taken to making false statements, furthering the false statements by Officer Fecht

in your email you siate:

"On the video, you do say you pulled in front of her and blocked her in after she stopped.”
At what time in the video do T make that statement?
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In my email response to you on 12/2/2011 1 state:

"Also on the tape you can clearly hear me say, "I pulled ahead of "her", I did not cut her off", The
"har' is Ms. Polzin sitting in her car. If you notice in the video, there is a tall parking lot light
about 100 feet ahead of both vehicles, the only way I could see the driver of the other car was o
pull ahead of her in the driver's seat to see her face. I did not say I pulled ahead of her car. In his
report Officer Fecht states "That through his own admissions that the offender was in violation of
traffic law of aggressive driving..." I made no such admissions, the tape backs that up, and no
such admissions were ever on anything I signed.”

The guote is on the video @21:35:33 on the time line (the actual quote is "when she stopped, 1
pulled in front of her, 1 did not cut her off"). One could also analyze the audio portion and hear
that Officer Fecht is not really listening, he is leading the questions to fill in the blanks of the story
he has decided to write. The tape ends at 21:39 (9:40) but Officer Fecht does not present Mr.
Chipka with the Citation until 22:10 {10:10), a halif hour later. Even Deputy Chief Sides expressed
surprise that the Officer was at the site so long. One should also be aware that this was the
secand conversation between Officer Fecht and Mr. Chipka. The first one took place about
9:15pm, however, as if by magic, Officer Fecht did not have his dashecam on except for the 8
minutes the Dunwoody Police Department insists is the total of all video availabie for this incident.

No-one has responded to why I received CD#104, but the Chain of Custody is for TD #102.

The cars in the video are where they were when we stopped, side-by-side. I explain later in the
tape about the episode in Miami where I could have blocked a vehicie chased by Metro-Dade
Police but didn't. Later I learned that the driver shot at officers. This is why I puiled up beside Ms.
Polzin's car, with one foot on the brake and one foot on the accelerator because untii T saw who
the driver was I had to be ready to retreat quickly. I don't think her being scared gives her the
right to try to use her vehicle as a weapon, or provide false statements o the Police.

If you look at the video you can clearly see the two cars are In an open area of the parking lot at
2090 Dunwoody Club Drive and there is no physical way to block her car in. Exhibits E, F, & F1 of
miy 7/24/2011 Brief for the Mation o Dismiss All Charges show the positions of the cars for
reference.

In your 12/2/2011 email you state:

"In your Jong emmail, you make certain allegations that officers have falsified charges, tampered with evidence and
conducted ourselves in 2 non-professional manner. I am sure you have heard of libel, slander and defamation. ...,

If you continue to make such baseless accusations, you may open yourself uf) to potential Habitity."
In your 3/26/2012 email you state:

" As I mentioned to you before, Lt. Hegwood is a good officer but did speak inappropriately in this case.
This is the first such incident like this involving Lt. Hegwood in three years. He was counseled about this
and has assured me it will not happen again." and " However, I certainly do apologize, as I have
previously, for Lt. Hegwood’s comments."

. You first state the I am making "baseless allegations” about the unprofessional behavior and
comments regarding Officer Fecht and Lt. Hegwood, and then you say you mentioned to me
before Lt. Hegwood's comments, and that you have previously apologized to me. When did you
ever apologize to me regarding Hegwood, and why then did you claim I was making "baseless
allegations" about his violent behaviour and his disparaging comments about the "Residents of
Bunwoody"? :
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In your 3/26/2012 email you state:

"You wete able to negotiate the dismissal of one charge of Aggreséive Driving and pled Nolo to the other
Aggressive Driving charge. This was an unfortunate situation.™

In my email response to you on 12/2/2011 1 state:

"And in regard to your own false statements, I was attending the Calendar Call in the State Court
of DeKalb County on August 12, 2011. The State had 2 counts(Exhibit 3), Count 2 was the
allegedly Obstructing Ms. Polzin's car in the parking lot. When Judge Panos found out the parking
lot is in Sandy Springs, Fulton County, and then was made aware the video clearly shows the cars
side-by-side, he ordered Nolle Prosequi on Count 2."

- Count 2 Disposition:

- Nolle Prosequi Order (dismissed because of):
- Admission that Charges Cannot be Proved, and/or
- Evidence has Demonstrated Innocence, and/or

- Evidence has Demonstrated a Fatal Flaw in the Prosecution’s Claim.

As stated above, Count 2 was the Charge of Obstructing Ms. Polzin's car in the 2090 Dunwoody
Club Drive parking lot. The definition of the Disposition of Nolle Prosequi is given above. Judge
Panos is the one who initiated the discussion about the evidence that showed the cars side-by-
side from the 7/24/2011 Brief/Motion to Dismiss, blatantly showing no obstruction of either
vehicle, and the false location of the alleged violation provided by the Dunwoody Police
Department. P. Catalano, Assistant Solicitor-General constantly referred to Ms. Polzin as a
"Typical Distracted Teenage Driver". He only said that once in front of Judge Panos, who told him
that was no basis for her behavior.

What does your remark mean -"This was an unfortunate situation''?

Your finally comment in your 3/26/2011 email is:
" My hope is that you can put this incident behind you, learn from it and move on with your life."

That is an interesting comment, given if I don't pursue the teuth in this matter, this incident will stay on my DMV
records and impact my insurance, job background investigations for contract or permanent employment, and leave
another Dunwoody teenager believing she can get away with this type of behavior because "daddy" knows 2 cop and
he can take care of it. What I have leatned from this incident is that there are people employed by the City of
Dunwoody in allegedly responsible positions who will violate their oath of office and then go to extravagant
measures to try to cover up their actions.

So in summary,

Given A or B above, I am leaning very hatd toward B. It appears you are focused on an alleged activity
(Count 2) which was adjudicated as dismissed because of the evidence, not what some teenage girl
claimed, or what Officer Fecht falsely wrote in his report. It seems the fact is that Ms. Polzin called her
"daddy", who then called APD Lt. Scott Bennett, who showed up before Officer Fecht's 12 minute
response fitne. Then, that later, mysteriously, Lt. Hegwood showed up 2and spent his titne with Lt. Bennett,
who magically became a "witness", and then after Bennett left, spent time having 2 group discussion
behind my car with the other 2 alleged "witnesses".

I believe the Mayor and City Council should request an investigation by the GBI into this incident and
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ensuing activities related to it. The APD), as of 2 weeks ago was 90 days into their active investigation of
involvement of theit personnel in this mattes.

Regards,

Steve Chipka

—————— Original Message ------

Received: 06:41 PM EDT, 03/26/2012

From: "B. Grogan" <Billy.Grogan@dunwoodyga.gov>

To: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>

Cc: Adrian Bonser <Adrian.Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>, Mike Davis
<Mike.Davis@dunwoodyga.gov>, Brian Anderson <Brian.Anderson@dunwoodyga.gov>, Warren
Hutmacher <Warren.Hutmacher@dunwoodyga.gov>

Subject: RE: RE: March 9, 2011 Incident

M. Chipka,

I will try and respond as best I can to this email in response to the muifiple emails you have sent. I thought I had
responded already and given you our position on most of the points you keep making. This case has already been
adjudicated. You were able to negotiate the dismissal of one charge of Aggresstve Driving and pled Nolo to the
other Agpressive Diiving charge. This was an unfortunate situation. On the scene, you described how frightened
you wete of the cat behind you because you didn’t know the intentions of the petson. You didn’t know if the
person was 2 criminal. These comments were given as justification for your actions. Imagine how frightened the 16
year old gitl was because of your actions. She did not know if you were a criminal. On the video, you do say you
pulled in front of her and blocked her in after she stopped. 1 suggest you or anyone who gets tailgated
inapproptiately, should call 911 and report it if possible. Another alternative would be to pull over and let the car by
you, but in no case should you chase the car down. What if you caught the person and they were a cximinal or even
armed with a gun. What would you have done then? The way you handled this situation was inappropriate.

I have reviewed the videotape. It has not been altered. We do not have a way to alter it in the system. It is built
that way on putpose. As I mentioned to you before, Lt. Hegwood is 2 good officer but did speak inappropriately in
this case. This is the first such incident like this involving Lt. Hegwood in three years. He was counseled about this
and has assured me it will not happen again.

The men and women of the Duawoody Police Department enjoy serving our community. We have formed many
valuable pattnerships with our commumity, especially through our Neighborhood Watch Program. Tt takes all of us

working together to make our community safer,

The suggestions you make in this email about what you would like to happen will not happen. No one falsified a
report; we are not going to charge Ms, Polzin; and we are not going to have your record expunged. However, 1

certainly do apologize, as 1 have previously, for I.t. Hegwood’s comments.

My hope is that you can put this incident behind you, leamn from it and move on with your life. Twish you the best
of luck.

Regards,
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Chief of Police

City of Dunwoody

41 Perimeter Center East, Sutte 100
Dunwoody, GA 30346

Office: 678-382-6902 / F{axz 770-396-4835

w Dunwoody Logo web i

billy.erooan(@dunwoodyea.gcov.
www.dunwoodypolice.com
www.twitter.com/ dunwoodypolice
www.facebook.com/dunwoodypolice
www.youtube.com/dunwoodypolice

Please consider the cnvironment before prinving this emall!

From: Stephen T. Chipka [mailto:schipka@usa.net]

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 8:30 AM

To: B. Grogan

Ce: schipka@usa.net; Adrian Bonser; Mike Davis; Brian Anderson

Subject: Fwd: RE: March 9, 2011 Incident

Chief Grogan,

You mentioned in your December 2, 2011 email that vou had not heard any reference to
tampering with the dashcam recording from Officer Fecht's cay.

In the forwarded email you say that you reviewed the report, witness statements, and the video.
You stated that the video supported the other documenis.

If you watched the video, between Lt Hegwood's spitting, you saw {hat the 2 cars were side-by-
side in the area in front of Starbucks at 2090 Dunweody Club Drive, IF you listened to the audio,
you heard me talking to my wife on & borrowed cellphone while silting at a {able outside
Starbucks. My last comment to her before hanging up was something like; "these Dunwoody
Potice Officers(plural) aren't(plural) looking too friendly”, to which Officer Fecht responds; "come
on". A typical person would say Officers is plural, who were the officers T was referring to? Lt
Hegwood is in the video behind my car as that audio is playing. What other Dunwoody Police
Officer was present?

After hanging up with my wife the next sequence of audio is me asking who that officer was with
the "Are you a Dunwoody resident” attitude. He then spells Hegwoeod's name and his own.

Did vou not nefice:
1. The video is only 8 minutes long, while the officers were there for an hour,

2. There is a definite shift in tane, volume, and subject within a matter of seconds after my
saying "these Dunwoody Police Officers aren’t looking too friendly”.

3. The background music from Starbucks changes mid song. '
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4. You cannot hear any sound from the tailgating group of Hegwood and 2 witnesses that could
clearly be heard from where I was sitting at Starbucks. The conversation, as stated before, was
about the 1-285 crash that had cccurred on 2/8/2611.

Maybe His time for vou and T to sit down tcgether with the Mavor and waich the video together.
Maybe vour version of the video was tampered with to provide you a diiferent copy from the one I
was provided.

In addition to the above information, T am in contact with people who know the person who lent
me the celiphone 1 am talking on at the beginning of the video. T will soon have in my possession
a copy of the cellphone hill showing the time of the beginning and end of my conversation with
my wife that night. I believe that bill will demonstrate dramatically that my claim that the video
has been tampered with by members of your organization to be true and accurate,

This issue will be resolved scon, as I cannot spend much mora time on it. T also received a
$1400.00 increasad bill for my car insurance as the resull of your organization's tampering with
the truth in regard to this matter. My insurance company said that the increase will last at least 3
years, unless my driver record is changed.

As you stated earlier, beside criminal charges for the alleged victim and the juvenile witness of
diminished mental capacity, a civil suit could cost the Polzins thousands of doilars in damages and

attornay fees.

All T expect is that vou terminate all the people who falsified information regarding this incident,

charge Ms. Polzin for the violations which she commitied on February 9, 2011 (violations which

will result in the loss of her drivers license at least until she is 21, and have my drivers record

expunged of these falsified charges, and provide vour personal apology for the time and effort I
"~ have had to spend on this subject for over a year now.

The alternative is for me o turn over all of my documentation to other organizations which can
impact the outcome of this subject in & manner which will accomplish my requests in a venue that
will not reflect positively on vour organization, or the fledgling City of Dunwoody.

Forwarded message is attached.

Steve Chipka

- [E2011 2 9 EXHIBIT Ejpg (201K)
[# 2011 2 9 EXHIBIT F.jpg (233K)

B 2011 2 9 EXHIBIT_F1.jpg (318K)
[#] 2011 _8_12 State Court Order.JPG (682K)

2 2011 6 30-pp2 Charges.JPG (266K)
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Date: 08:27 PM EDT, 03/27/2012
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>

To: <adrian.bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>, <mike.davis@dunwoodyga.gov>,
<denis.shortal@dunwoodyga.gov>, <douglas.thompson@dunwoodyga.gov>,
<terry.nall@dunwoodyga.gov>, <lynn.deutsch@dunwoodyga.gov>,
<john.heneghan@dunwoodyga.gov=, "brian.anderson” <brian.anderson@dunwoodyga.gov>

Ce: <schipka@usa.net>

Subject: Open Records Request

Hey Gang,

Just another email to add to why the City of Dunwoody pays you the big bucks.

I have three question as a citizen of the City of Dunwoody, and a citizen entitled to Subpoena and
Open Records requests:

What did the City of Dunwoody City Attorney Brian Anderson do with the attached
Subpoena/Open Records request dated 4/8/20117 This document was hand delivered to the City
of Dunwoody and stamped received as of 4/8/11. It was addressed and intended to go to the City

Clerk Sharon Lowery.

Is this the way that the City of Dunwoody meets Federal Open Records requests?

Who do I complain to about the lack of acknowledgment and fulfillment of this request? (whether
you like it or not, you have to respond to this question. If you choose not to answer the other

questions is up to your integrity.

I will deal with Mr. Anderson through the attached Georgia Bar Grievance Proceass, but you need
to be aware if I am successful, Mr, Anderson will be disbarred as an Attorney, and you will need

to hire a new City Attorney.

The State of Georgia authorities I discussed this matter with expressed dismay that City Attorney
Brian Anderson intercepted this request and that it was not responded to per government
guidelines.

Why does this City feel they do not owe citizens open information and responses, you put the City
of Dunwoody at risk of liability of significant penalties.

PLEASE GOVERN YOURSELVES ACCORDINGLY,

Steve Chipka

2011_4_8- pp1 SUBPOENA REQUEST jpg (224K)

2011 4 8-pp2 SUBPOENA REQUEST.jpg (163K)
2011_4 8-pp3 SUBPOENA REQUEST.ipg {105K)

12012 1 1 GA BAR COMPLAINT.jpg (175K)
¥ 2012 1 1 Open Records Request.pg (146K)
2012 1_1 Dunwoody City Clerk.jpg (83K)
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Date: 08:20 PM EDT, 04/20/2012
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>
To: Adrian Bonser <Adrian. Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>
Cc: <schipka@usa.net>
Subject: Re: Read: Fwd: Li. Bennet Complaint

Councilmember Bonser.
I noticed you read this last message, or at least your email system sent a "read" receipt..

It seems you stopped "reading" my emails after Mayor Davis jumped into the discussion of the
"Polzin/Kroger Incident".

I thought after I read of your vote to not give our City Manager a raise that you would be one
person who would look to resolve questionable/unethical behavior/integrity-image issues
involving City of Dunwoody employees/contractors. Was 1 wrong in my impression?

This incident relates directly to the "distracted driver® behavior you mentioned in your comments
about drivers in school areas of Dunwoody.

Are you aware that it is now illegal (SR23) for anyone under 18 years of age to use a celiphone
"at all" while operating a motor vehicle in the State of Georgia? Are you aware that there have
only béen 23 convictions of violations of that law in the State of Georgia as of mid-December
2011? Georgia Code 40-6-241.1 violations require a fine and suspension of the offender's driver
licence until at [east 18, depending on other violations, which could cause a loss of licence until 21
for a minor. Do you see where this is going, and why it is directly related to this Polzin incident?

1f she had been charged with; Tailgating, Using her vehicle as a weapon, Reckless driving,
Falsifying a police Report, etc., Ms. Polzin would not be able to drive until she was at least 72
(just kidding, 21). That she called her father, who then called APD Lt. Bennett, who then put on a
charade that he was “just shopping™ with the Dunwoody Police, who were outside their
jurisdiction, and are still reeling from the Sniederman murder, does not justify Dunwoody Police
Department Lt. Hegwood from ignoring the fact that Ms. Polzin admitted in her statement that
she was on her cellphone while driving her vehicle.

Of course now we get to the issue that she blatantly lied that I blocked her ability to leave the
Kroger parking lot with my vehicle, so maybe she was also lying about being on her celiphone
while driving. Maybe she was lying about the whole incident, it never happened, she and just

wanted some attention from "Daddy".

But I digress. The real issue is that there is a law against cellphone use by drivers under 18, and
Georgia Code 40-6-241.2 prohibits people 18 years and older from "writing, sending, or reading
text based communication® while operating a motor vehicle. (557 Convictions through mid-
December 2011, both effective 7/1/2010).

Finally, it appears this incident on February 9, 2011 became an issue of emotions. Between Ms.

. Polzin's 75 minute-long crying hysteria, Kroger "Courtesy Clerk™ Rudell jumping between the cars
to save his damsel-in-distress, and Lt. Hegwood's emotional rant about drivers in Dunwoody
(nobody ever seems to have addressed that Ms. Polzin lives in Dunwoody also, and that Chief
Grogan originally threatened me with a slander lawsuit, then agreed that Lt. Hegwood's
behavior/remarks were "inappropriate"), and then City of Dunwoody Attorney Brian
Anderson intercepting my Subpoena/Open Records Request and Binding the case over to DeKalb
so he wouldn't have to defend the Dunwoody Police's actions in Dunwoody Court based on the
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fact that the alleged activity happened in Sandy Springs, and had falsely been reported under a
Dunwoody address, I think you can see how there really are no winners in this matter.

If we are going to solve the problem around cur Dunwoody neighborhoods where children are
going to/from school, or even playing, we are going to have to have a police department that can
"own" their responsibility to enforce the laws the Legislatures have put on the books to protect
the people of Georgia. "PEOPLE-UP" DPD, your job is not to keep every "Daddy" happy that his
overachieving child has actually done something wrong, and for once in their life they will be held
accountable personally for their actions, your job as DPD is to enforce the laws of the State of
Georgia impartially and competently.

If that means setting up enforcement sites to "catch" teens using their cellphones within certain
areas of the city, that is for the City of Dunwoody City Council, Mayor, and DPD to decide. Maybe
1-strike instead of O-tolerance should be the message sent out. However, after 1-strike, you are
out.

My thoughts to you on the safety of our community, and the corruption within the DPD which is re
enforcing the behavior of these young drivers that they can get away with bad behavior by calling
"Daddy”, who knows a cop, who knows a cop, who knows a police chief.

'Nough said,
| Spring and the Dogwood Festival are here, enjoy.

Sincerely,

Steve Chipka

—————— Original Message ------

Received: 02:01 PM EDT, 04/19/2012

From: Adrian Bonser <Adrian.Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>
To: "schipka@usa.net" <schipka@usa.net>

Subject: Read: Fwd: Lt. Bennet Complaint

Your message was read on Thursday, April 19, 2012 2:01:28 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US
& Canada).

> Attachment: Forwarded Message
> MIME Type: message/disposition-notification
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Date: 11:36 AM EDT, 05/30/2012
From: Adrian Bonser <Adrian.Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>
FTo: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>
Subject: RE: Support

Mr. Chipka,

Thank you for your suppott. I did acknowledge the e-mails I received from you when I was in New
Zealand. 1 admit I told you I would call you when I got back into town but, I walked into a hornet's
nest when I got back. I've been working to take care of this mess ever since. That is the discouraging
part. Antics like the one the Mayor pulled, only distract us and, take us away from doing the work of
the people. T apologize for not following up.

Your situation is very complicated. T believe it would be best to leave it in legal hands. I hope you
will respect my decission. I will ask the Chief if I may see the video of the incident to get a better
understanding but, I am not a lawyer or police officer.

Thank you for contacting me. Thope you will find the resolution you seek in this sitnation, If not, do
what I do; let it go like water off a duck's back.

Building a Smart City Together,
Adrian

Dr. Adrian G. Bonser

C: 678-358-1090

Dunwoody City Council, District 2
41 Perimeter Center East, Suite 250
Dunwoody, GA 30346
adrian.bonser@dunwoodyga.gov

From: Stephen T. Chipka [schipka@usa.net]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 6:35 PM

To: Adrian Bonser

Ce: schipka@usa.net

Subject: Support

Councilmember Bonser,

I read your reply to the report and saw the part where many people have cailed or emailed to
offer you support in your position on the PVC farm and the investigation.

I would have emailed my support also but it seems I have emailed you several times recently in
regard to the DPD and the alleged driving incident with not even an acknowiedgment that you
received them.

Personally, I am in the process of filing a complaint with the Georgia Bar about Mr. Anderson's
activities and behavior regarding his handling. or not, of the legal side of that subject. Chief
Grogan continues to deny that his organization tampered with the dashcam video and still refuses
to accept that 2 of his personal proteges actually lied about the location of the incident to cover
up that they knowingly responded to a Sandy Springs location.
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Date: 12:23 PM EDT, 07/03/2012
From: Adrian Bonser <Adrian.Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov=>
To: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>, Lenny Felgin <Lenny.Felgin@dunwoodyga.gov>
Ce: "B. Grogan" <Billy.Grogan@dunwoodyga.gov>, Mike Davis <Mike. Davis@dunwoodyga.gov>
Subject: RE: Lack of Ethics

Mr. Chipka,

This is the last time T will respond to your harrassing e-mails. It is quite obvious to me as a healthcare
professional that, you need to seek help for your issues. You are ruminating on an issue in your life
that I am not able to help you with. 1 suggest you seek help from a qualified therapist or, your pastor.

It has been recommend to you on mulitple occasions by myself, our Chief of Police, and our City
Attorney that you seek legal help for your concerns. Your constant harrassment of myself and

others only serves to verify the charges against you. You have been charged with aggressive driving,
You pled "no contest" therefore, you agreed with the charges against you. You should have been
charged with road rage and harrassment amongst other charges. You had your day in court. You
agreed with the charges. That's the end of your story.

I am instructing our I'T department to mark your e-mail address as SPAM. I will no longer receive e-
mails from you in this mailbox. Should you decide to use a different e-mail address to contact me, I
will also refer that one to our IT department. [ will not read or respond to another e-maii from you-
even if your house is on fire. You have lost that priviledge.

I'm sure this is not the only issue you have in your life aﬁd, I wish you well in seeking help for all of
your problems. You are a troubled man. Get some help.

Dr. Adrian G. Bonser

C: 678-358-1090

Punwoody City Council, Post 2, District 2
41 Perimeter Center East, Suite 250
Dunwoody, GA 30346
adrian.bonser@dunwoodyga.gov

From: Stephen T. Chipka [schipka@usa.net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 9:26 AM

To: Adrian Bonser

Cc: B. Grogan; schipka@usa.net; Mike Davis
Subject: Lack of Ethics

Ms. Bonser,

Do you want to admit that you have been derelict in your duties as you iry to convince the tax-paying
citizens of Dunwoody that you are not wasting taxpayer dollars in the pursuit of allegations against
you? ' ‘
Do you want to wait until I present evidence at a City Council meeting that Chief "Billy" Grogan has
been corrupt and covered-up the false statements of himself and officers in his command, until you
admit that you were made aware of his activities, and failed to take action to terminate his employment
with the City of Dunwoody?

You have cost the citizens of Dunwoody in several ways. You know you received my email suggesting
you admit your disclosure of information from a City Council meeting you attended that was deemed
"private" by Brian Anderson, you took no action then, and you have taken no action based on the
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I had recommended to Mayor Davis that he use Wilson to investigate the corruption and cover-up
of Anderson and Grogan in that matter. The Mayor finally sent me an email saying that all
happened before he got the job, so he would not respond to anymore communication on that
subject.

My last hope from the City of Dunwoody was you. Now the APD Internal Affairs Department is
investigating the activities of the "alleged” witness, Lt. Scott Bennett, in interfering with the
incident and tampering with witnesses. When the people who are supposed to assist you in these
matters abandon you, there is always another route to getting assistance. The Attorney General's
office, Stefan Ritter, has suggested a 3-prong approach for my solution. Every one of the prongs
will embarrass the City of Dunwoody, and the 4th prong is the media. After this City Attorney
episode I am sure they will have a field day with the Police Department, the City Manager, and
the City Council.

Sorry to be so cruel, but I don't have much support for & person who offers assistance and then
disappears.

I truly hope this turns out OK for you. If this is a time for you to move on to reduce the stress in
your life T would say move on quickly. Only you can decide how much the fight is worth to your
health and happiness.

As I wrote to Mayor Wright last year when my incident first occurred, I was on my way out of
Atlanta quietly until I ran into the corruption in the Police Department and Brian Anderson. It's
been over a year and it has cost a lot more than it has been worth so far. Luckily I have not had
the additional expense of hiring an attorney on top of my time and personal expenses.

bunwaoody, the new city already too broken to be fixed.
Bunb People, Corrupt Polifce, Corrupt Politicians

Regards,
Steve Chiphka
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Date: 10:42 PM EST, 01/04/2013
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>

To: <adrian.bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>, <mike.davis@dunwoodyga.gov>,
<denis.shortal@dunwoodyga.gov>, <douglas.thompson@dunwoodyga.gov>,
<terry.nali@dunwoadyga.gov>, <lynn.deutsch@dunwoodyga.gov:>,
<john.heneghan@dunwoodyga.gov>, "Warren Hutmacher" <Warren.Hutmacher@dunwoodyga.gov>,
"B. Grogan" <Billy. Grogan@dunwoodyga.gov>, "Sharon Lowery" <Sharon.Lowery@dunwoodyga.gov>,
"Lenny Felgin" <lfelgin@rileymclendon.com>

Cc: <schipka@usa.net>

Subject: Fwd: Fired Utah State Trooper Lisa Steed Accused of Falsifying DUI Arrests - ABC News

Leoks like Utah has nothing on the City of Dunwoody.

I am still waiting for the rest of the documents from my Open Record Request of December 14,
2012.

Looks like the City of Dunwoody is just inviting the State Attorney General in to investigate why
documents are withheld, or seem to have "disappeared".

Mayor Davis insists he is not responsible for any of these actions, as the original incident occurred
before he was Mayor. "Billy" seems to still insist that on Fecht's dashcam recording I said I
blocked the teenager on her cellphone's car so she was trapped. Yef he cannot provide the
reference timing on the recording to back up his false statements and cover-up of the falsification
of police documents by “officer of the Year" Fecht. Funny, Grogan has time to run off to Korea to
run with a torch, but doesn't have 8 minutes to review the dashcam recording to backup his
fictitious statements that cover-up the corruption he has nurtured within the City of Duhwoody
Police Department.

This behavior of officer Fecht, and all of his superiors at the City of Dunwoody, including the City
Clerk who has withheld requested documents, will not be resclved until the truth is fully in the
public view. The involved parties have had plenty of opportunity to act on the issues of this
incident and have refused to fulfill their obligations to the citizens of Dunwoody that ethics will be
a standard for behavior of all city employees and elected officials. I won't even start on the
behavior of contractors who pretend to be city employees.

PLEASE GOVERN YOURSELVES ACCORDINGLY,

Forwarded message is attached.

Steve Chipka

schipka@usa.net

Attached Message

Date: Fri, 4 Jan 2013 22:19:31 -0500

From: schipka@usa.net

To: schipka@usa.net

Subject: Fired Utah State Trooper Lisa Steed Accused of Falsifying DUI Arrests - ABC News
Seems like Timothy Fecht, William Hegwood, and "Billy" Grogan have a friend in
Utah. :

hitp: /fabcnews.go.com/US/fired-utah-state-trooper-lisa-steed-accused-falsifying/story?
id=18127921#.UOebw8pv34.email
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Date: 09:20 PM EST, 02/03/2013
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>
To: "Mike Davis" <mike.davis@dunwoodyga.gov>
Cec: <schipka@usa.net>
Subject: Fwd: RE: Use of alleged Professional Standing to Disparage Others

Did you people even pay attention when you were voting on the Moratorium on Ethics Violations.
Looks like Ms. Bonser admits that she made threatening and abusive remarks to me and is
watching the clock. How would she know that unless Diane and Sharon made a copy of my
complaint and provided it to Ms, Bonser?

You guys are so out of control.

Another question. Did your engineers factor into the Vermack/Womack traffic flow once the left
turn light to Vermack is complete at Vermack/Mount Vernen? Once you condition people to come
in from Gwinnett, take a left at Vermack, then a right on Womack to bypass Mount Vernon to
Perimeter Center, you're "engineers" will tear up Vermack/Womack and Mount Vernon/Chamblee
Dunwoody and send them into chaos on our neighborhood streets looking for a new way through
to Ashford Dunwoody.

Do you even live in Dunwoody, or are you renting like top performer Warren Hutmacher?

Forwarded message is attached.

Steve Chipka
schipka@usa.net

Attached Message

Date: Sun, 3 Feb 2013 17:02:37 -0500

From: Adrian Bonser <Adrian.Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>

To: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>

Subject: RE: Use of alleged Professional Standing to Disparage Others
Stephen,

1 LOL when | read your e-mail. You are a funny man. | have a Doctor of Dental
Surgery degree which, | received from The Ohio State University 23 years ago.
No one can take that away from me. It's a dene deal. VWhat you are saying is
preposterous.

I'm looking forward to the Statue of Limitations being up on any complaints you
might have against the City. | know it ends this month.

Cheers,

Adrian

Dr. Adrian G. Bonser

C: 678-358-1090

Dunwoody City Council, Post 2, District 2
41 Perimeter Center East, Suite 250
Dunwoody, GA 30346
adrian.honser@dunwoodyga.goy

From: Stephen T. Chipka [schipka@usa.net]
Sent: Saturday, February 02, 2013 12:36 AM
To: Adrian Bonser
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Cc: schipka@usa.net; B. Grogan; Mike Davis; Adrian Bonser; Mike Davis; Denis
Shortal; Douglas Thompson; Terry Nall; Lynn Deutsch; John Heneghan
Subject: Use of alleged Professional Standing to Disparage Others

Ms. Bonser {since | am working with Georgia State authorities to revoke your
standing to use the term "Doctor” as a "medical professional” within the State
of Georgia, and | am pursuing similar efforts in regard fo your BFF's, Grogan &
Anderson},

t find it interesting that you would use your alleged status as a "medical
professional” to support the unethical behavior of your personal best friends,
police chief "Billy" Grogan & Brian "City Attorney” Anderson, in making remarks
that challenge my personal character after a State Judge ruled the allegations
were frivolous and without merit based on evidence presented, or not, by Billy
and Brian in a Court of Law.

Obviously they have taken their losses poorly, and continue to lie about the
facts of the incident in question. Such manly men that you align with. My
mission to bring the actions of you and these other 2 to the attention of
organizations which provide your professional status are not complete. | am
working to remedy that situation on a continuing basis.

That mayor Davis coniinues to absolve himself of any responsibility in this
matter is also being addressed by his "higher authorities". Unfortunately, the
ploy to posipone acceptance of ethics violations has only posiponed the public
disclosure of the behavior of yourself and others mentioned above. The ocutcome
of the Ethics Complaint Procedure and Form project wili only delay the
inevitable. Oh wait, you all thought you couid change the City Charter and
rewrite the Ethics Policy without a general election, pardon me, 1 think you

have gone way over the edge in abusing your positions as the City Council. Just
saying.

Hope your ability to ever again use the term "medical professional” is revoked
in the very near future. As to Brian Anderson and "Billy" Gregan, | hope they
have new career plans for when their professionatl certifications are taken away
due to unethical behavior.

Regards,
Steve Chipka
schipka@usa.net<mailto:schipka@usa.net>
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Date: 06:58 PM EST, 02/04/2013
From: Adrian Bonser <Adrian.Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>

To: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>, Mike Davis <Mike Davis@dunwoodyga.gov>, Denis Shortal
<Denis.Shortal@dunwoodyga.gov>, Douglas Thompsaon <Douglas. Thompson@dunwoodyga. gov>,
Terry Nall <Terry.Nall@dunwoodyga.gov>, Lynn Deutsch <Lynn.Deutsch@dunwoodyga.gov>, John
Heneghan <John.Heneghan@dunwoodyga.gov>

Subject: RE: RE: Use of alleged Professional Standing to Disparage Others

! meant Statute of Limitations. Sorry about the typo.
Building a Smart City Together,

Adrian

Dr. Adrian G. Bonser

C: 678-358-1090 X
Dunwoody City Council, Post 2, District 2
41 Perimeter Center East, Suite 250
Dunwoody, GA 30346
adrian.bonser@dunwoadyga.gov

From: Stephen T. Chipka [schipka@usa.net]

Sent: Sunday, February 03, 2013 9:23 PM

To: Adrian Bonser; Adrian Bonser; Mike Davis; Denis Shortal; Douglas Thompson;
Terry Nalf; Lynn Deutsch; John Heneghan

Cc: schipka@usa.net

Subject: Fwd: RE: Use of alleged Professional Standing to Disparage Others

Ms. Bonser,

You realize you just extended the SOL by another 6 months. Thank You.
Forwarded message is attached.

Steve Chipka
schipka@usa.net<mailto:schipka@usa.net>
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Date: 09:35 AM EST, 02/05/2013
From: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>

To: "Adrian Bonser" <adrian.bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>, <adrian. bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>,
<mike.davis@dunwoodyga.gov>, <denis.shortal@dunwoodyga.gov>,
<doudlas.thompson@dunwoodyga.gov>, <terry.nall@dunwoodyga.gov>,
<lynn.deutsch@dunwoodyga.gov>, <john.heneghan@dunwoodyga.gov>, "B. Grogan"
<Billy.Grogan@dunwoodyga.gov>

Cc: <schipka@usa.net>

Subject: Fwd: RE: YOUR RESIGNATION AS CITY COUNCIL. MEMBER

Ms. Bonser,

In the forwarded email message you claim you are not a lawyer, blah, blah, blah. But all
of a sudden you are trying to spell Statute of Limitations, and quote the impact of such
on any claims I may have with the city of Dunwoody.

Obviously, again, you are providing public information without disclosing your source
of facts.

Do you know facts that set the baseline for my claims, did you consult someone who is
a legal expert, or once again did you make up facts based on your background as a
dentist before making false comments to others in the community about the standing of
a Dunwoody citizen in regard to their rights to take legal action against the City of
Dunwoody. '

By receipt of your emails, and lack of action to curtail your threatening and abusive
treatment of a Dunwoody citizen, all others of the City elected and employed members,
will be held accountable for violation of oath of office/employment as a result of your
actions.

PLEASE GOVERN YOURSELF ACCORDINGLY, ALL CONCERNED,

Forwarded message is attached.

Steve Chipka
schipka@usa,net

Attached Message

Date: Woed, 6 Jun 2012 12:23:12 -0400

From: Adrian Bonser <Adrian.Bonser@dunwoodyga.gov>

To: "Stephen T. Chipka" <schipka@usa.net>

Subject: RE: YOUR RESIGNATION AS CITY COUNCIL MEMBER

Mr. Chipka,

I have not heard of any rumors that T would resign or, not seek re-election next year. Please foward to
me the written statement from the Mayor that you state you have in your possession. | have not
violated my oath of office or trust of the City. I have been accused of it but, there is no evidence to
support the accusations. In this country, you are inocent until proven guilty. I am very sorry you are
swayed by gossip. In reading the Crier "Letters to the Editor," I am convinced most folks "get" what
is going on. T am sorry you are not able to see the truth.
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Regarding my not responding to you: Mr. Chipka, I did respond to you and explained to you that, I am
neither a law enforcement officer nor, a legal expert. I recommended you handled this matter through
the legal process.

On a more personal level: Our home internet service went out last Wednesday, May 30th.. 1 did not
receive our new router/modem from AT&T until late Monday and, did not get it installed until Iate
Monday night. During that time, the City Council received an "e-mail bomb" of over 300 e-mails for a
petition for the Brook Run Dog Park. We have also received numerous e~-mails regarding an issue with
Mt. Vernon Rd. T have been working as diligently as possible to read and clear e-mails out of my
mailbox which, is nearly full.

You may or may not also be aware, I initiated, helped organize, and, paid for an amazing event held
at the Donaldson-Bannister House this past Sunday for the entire Dunwoody Community. I am sorry
you weren't there. It was a wonderful event. The preparation for this event has consumed enormous
amounts of my time and energy since last Novemeber but, was well worth it. The Preservation
Celebration event allowed members of our community a chance to tour the grounds and house of the
Donaldson-Bannister House for the first time in history. The home is on the National Registry of
Historic Sites. The event brought awareness to the community of the need to restore the house, outer
buildings, and grounds.

Please direct your concerns to your legal council. Attorneys are trained to address situations such as
yours.

Dr. Adrian G. Bonser

C: 678-358-1090

Dunwoody City Council, District 2
41 Perimeter Center East, Suite 250
Dunwoody, GA 30346
adrian.bonser@dunwoodyga.gov

From: Stephen T. Chipka {schipka@usa.net]

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 4:53 AM

To: Adrian Bonser

Ccr schipka@usa.net

Subject: YOUR RESIGNATION AS CITY COUNCIL MEMBER

Ms. Bonser, Dr. Bonser, City Council Member Bonser,

There have been rumors around town that you are going to resign as a City Council Member for
our District because of your violation of the trust of the City of Dunwoody and your constituents.
The Mayor has stated to me in writing that you will not resign but that you will not seek re-

elaection.

Is that why you have not responded to my requests for your assistance in this matter with Chief
Grogan?

Chief Grogan seems to be at the heart of the issues related to the problems related to the City of
Bunwoody.

I have been warned by several parties to be careful in challenging City of Dunwoody Police Chief
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Grogan as he has built a police force based on previoUs members of his Marietta police force.

If that is the case, I find it disgusting that you would take money from the City of Dunwoody in
the form of City compensation while you know you have violated your oath of office.

I think it is reprehensible that you would take compensation from the citizens of the City of

Dunwoody while you refuse to address issues that constituents have presented to you to present
to the City Council.

You should refund all compensation you have received from the City of Dunwoody and resign your
position on the City Council. :

Forwarded message is attached.

Steve Chipka

schipka@usa.net
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